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CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. If any corporation,
organization or combi

business trust or similar
nation of such organizations

jointly held control over the respondent at the end
of year, state name of controlling corporation or

organization, manner
and extent of control.

in which control was held,
If control was in a holding

company organization, show the chain of ownership

or control to the main
If control was held by

parent company or organization.
a trustee(s), state name of

trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries for
whom frust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

2. List any entities which respondent did not
control either directly or indirectly and which

did not control respondent but which were
associated companies at any time during the year.
3. If the above required information is available
from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific
reference to the report form (i.e. year and company
title) may be listed provided the fiscal years for
both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

DTE Gas Holdings, Inc. is the holding company of the respondent.
The attached pages 102a - 102s detail the chain of ownership and control to the main parent company.
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2) DTE Coal Services, Inc., (“DTE Coal”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Coal is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is an inactive
company,

3)

a)

b)

©)

d)

DTE Carbon, LLC (“Carbon”) is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 414 S,
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. Carbon is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is
engaged in the buying, selling or trading greenhouse gas related credits and other related
instruments, (DISSOLVED 05/20/2017)

DTE Chicage Fuels Terminal, LLC (“Chicago Fuels”) is a Michigan limited liability company
with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, This company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE Coal and is an inactive company.

DTE Peptec, Ine., (“DTE Peptec”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 8. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Peptec is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is an
inactive company,

1. Peptec, Inc. (“Peptec™) is a Pennsylvania corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Peptec is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Peptec and is an
inactive company.

DTE Rail Holdings I, Inc. (“Rail Holdings I”’) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Rail Holdings I, is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
Coal and is an inactive company. (DISSOLVED 07/18/2017)

DTE Rail Holdings II, LLC (“Rail Holdings II”) is & Michigan limited liability company with
offices at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Rail Holdings IT is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE Coal Services, Inc. and is an inactive company. (DISSOLVED 07/19/2017)

Omni Coal Group, LLC (“Omni”) is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 414
S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. Omni is wholly owned by DTE Coal and is an inactive
COmpany.

DTE Energy Services, Inc. (“DTE ES”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE ES is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged in energy
services activities.

a)

b)

c)A

d)

Delta Township Utilities II, LLC (“Utilities II) is a Delaware limited liability company with

‘offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. Utilities II is owned 56% by DTE ES. It

provides utility services to an automobile manufacturing facility in Lansing, MI.

DTE Baclup Generation Equipment Leasing, L.L.C. (“Backup Generation Equipment
Leasing”) is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan, 48104. Backup Generation Equipment Leasing is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
ES, and is engaged in the equipment leasing business.

DTE Boca Raton, LLC (“Boca™) is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. Boca is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is an
inactive company.

DTE Coke Holdings, LLC (*Coke Holdings”) is a Delaware limited liability company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Coke Holdings is a wholly owned
subsidiary of D'TE ES and is a holding company.
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10.

DTE Ashtabula, LLC (“Ashtabula™) is a Delaware limited liability company with offices
at414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104, Ashtabula is wholly owned by On-Site. Tt
operates five Co-Generation units that provide steam, electricity, boiler feed water and
compressed air to a facility in Ashtabula Ohio. (CHANGED PARENT TO DTE ON-
SITE ENERGY, LLC 11/10/2017)

DTE Calvert City, LL.C (“DTE Calvert”) is a Delaware limited liability company with
offices at 414 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Calvert is a wholly owned
subsidiary of On-Site and provides energy related services. (CHANGED PARENT TO
DTE ON-SITE ENERGY, LLC 10/02/2017)

DTE Dearborn, LLC (“Dearborn™) is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at
414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Dearborn is a wholly owned subsidiary of
On-Site and is engaged in the operation of a compressed air facility. (CHANGED
PARENT TO DTE ON-SITE ENERGY, LLC 11/10/2017)

DTE Dearborn CEP, LLC, is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 414
South Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Dearborn CEP, LLC is a wholly
owned subsidiary of On-Site and is involved in construction, operation and ownership of
an energy infrastructure at the Ford Research and Engineering Campus in Dearborn,
Michigan, (FORMED EFFECTIVE 06/15/2017)

DTE Lansing, LLC (“Lansing™) is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at
414 8. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. It is wholly owned by On-Sife and. it
operates and maintains a Central Utilities Complex ("CUC") providing utility services to
3 buildings at the Grand River Assembly Facility. Lansing owns 80% of Utility Services
of Lansing, LLC., (CHANGED PARENT TO DTE ON-SITE ENERGY, LLC
11/10/2017)

a.  Utility Services of Lansing, LLC (“Utility Services”) is a Delaware limited liability
company with offices at 414 S, Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Utility Services
is owned 80% by Lansing and provides utility services to a facility in Lansing,
Michigan,

DTE Marietta, LLC (“Marietta™) is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at
414 §. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. It is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-
Site and holds project contracts to provide energy related services.

Energy & Industrial Utilities Company, LLC (“EIUC”) is a Delaware limited liability
company with offices at 414 S, Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, EIUC is a wholly
owned subsidiary of On-Site and is a holding company, (MERGED INTO DTE ON-
SITE ENERGY, LLC on 08/25/2017)

DTE Burns Harbor Holdings, LLC (“Burns Harbor Holdings”) is a Delaware limited
liability company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Burns
Harbor Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site (Burns Harbor Holdings owns
51% of DTE Burns Harbor, L.L.C.) (DISSOLVED 08/22/2017)

a.  DTE Burns Harbor, L.L.C., (“DTE Burns Harbor™) is a Delaware limited liability
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Burns
Harbor is 51% owned by Burns Harbor Holdings and is an inactive company.
(DISSOLVED 09/29/2017)

DTE Defiance, LLC, is an Ohio limited liability company with offices at 414 8, Main,

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Defiance is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site
and is engaged in the operation of a compressed air facility. (PARENT CHANGE DUE

102f






)

20.

21,

22,

23,

24,

25,

DTE Philadelphia, LLC (“Philadelphia®) is a Delaware limited liability company with
offices at 414.8, Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Philadelphia is a wholly
owned subsidiary of On-Site. It operates and maintaing the electric distribution, heat and
non-potable water systems for the Philadelphia Authority for Industrial Development,
(CHANGED PARENT TO DTE ON-SITE ENERGY, LLC 11/10/2017)

DTE San Diego Cogen, Inc., (“San Diego Cogen™) is a Delaware corporation with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. San Diego Cogen is a wholly owned
subsidiary of On-Site and operates and maintains a cogeneration facility in San Diego
California, (CHANGED PARENT TO DTE ON-SITE ENERGY, LLC 11/10/2017)

DTE St. Bernard, LLC (“St. Bernard™) is a Delaware limited liability company with
offices at 414 S, Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. 5t. Bernard is a wholly owned
subsidiary of On-Site. It provides steam, electricity, high density liquid processing, water,
sewer, fuel and coal services to a facility in Cincinnati, (CHANGED PARENT TO
DTE ON-SITE ENERGY, LLC 11/10/2017)

DTE St Paul, LLC (“St. Paul”) is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at
414 8, Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. St. Paul is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-

-Site. It is part of a joint venture providing electricity from wood waste to biomass to

Northern States Power Company. It owns 50% of St. Paul Cogeneration, LLC and 50%
of Environmental Wood Supply, LLC. (CHANGED PARENT TO DTE ON-SITE
ENERGY, LLC 10/02/2017)

a. St Paul Cogeneration, LLC (“St. Paul Cogen™) is a Minnesota limited liability
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. It is 50%
owred by St. Paul. It provides electricity and heat through a wood-fired combined
heat and power plant to a state government complex.

b.  Environmental Wood Supply, LLC (“Environmental Wood™) is a Minnesota limited
liability company with offices at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104, It is
50% owned by St. Paul. It provides electricity and heat through a wood-fired
combined heat and power plant to Northern States Power Company.

DTE Utility Service Holdings, LLC (“Utility Serv”) is a Delaware limited liability
company with offices at 414 5. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Utility Serv is
a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site and is a holding company. Utility Services owns
50% of DTE Energy Center, LLC, (CHANGED PARENT TO DTE ON-SITE
ENERGY, LLC 11/10/2017)

a. DTE Energy Center, LLC (“Energy Center™) is a Delaware limited Hability
company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Energy
Center is 50% owned by Utility Serv and is involved in providing utility and
energy conservation services.

Energy Equipment Leasing, LLC (“Energy Equipment™) is a Delaware limited liability
company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Energy Equipment
Leasing is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site and leases boiler and turning equipment
to a facility near Baltimore, Maryland and cogeneration equipment to a facility in
Ashtabula, Ohio. (CHANGED PARENT TO DTE ON-SITE ENERGY, LLC
11/10/2017)

DTE PetCoke, LLC (“Pet Coke”) is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 414 S.
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Pet Coke is wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES,
and is engaged in the supply of petroleum coke,
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REF Holdings II, LLC and operates a refined emissions fuel facility at Newton
Power Station located in Newton Illinois.

g Pleasant Prairie RC, LLC (“PPRC) is a Delaware limited lability company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Itis owned 1% by DTE
REF Holdings I, LLC and leases and operates a refined emissions fuel facility at
Kenosha.

h.  Portage Fuel Company, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. It is wholly owned by DTE REF
Holdings II, LLC and leases and operates a reduced emissions fuel facility at the
Columbia Power Plant owned by Alliant Energy.

i Shawnee SL, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 414 S.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. It is wholly owned by DTE REF Holdings
II, LLC and is anew REF project entity to.hold sublicense to cerfain reduced
emissions fuel technology.

DTE REF Management Company, LLC, is a Delaware limited liability company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. It is wholly owned by DTE REF
and is a holding company for the management of a refined coal facility.

Gallia Fuels Company, LLC, (“Gallia”), is a Delaware limited liability company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104, Gallia is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE REF and operates a refined emissions fuel production line.

Jasper Fuels Company, LLC, (“Jasper™), is a Delaware limited liability company with
offices at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Jasper is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE REF. Jasper owns and operates a facility to produce refined coal.

Kenosha Fuels Company, LLC (“Kenosha™) is a Delaware limited liability company
with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104, Kenosha is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE REF. Kenosha owns and operates a facility to produce refined coal.

Mansfield Technology, LLC (“Mansfield”) is a Delaware limited liability company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Mansfield Technology is owned
32% by DTE REF Holdings, LL.C and licenges certain coal modification technology.

Monroe Fuels Company, LLC (“Monroe™) is a Delaware limited liability company with
offices at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. Monroe is 1% owned by DTE
REF, It owns and operates a facility to produce refined coal.

St. Clair Fuels Company, LLC (“St. Clair Fuels”) is a Delaware limited liability
company with offices at 414 8, Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. St. Clair
Fuels is 1% owned DTE REF. St. Clair Fuels owns and operates a facility to produce
refined coal.

0) DTE Stoneman, LLC (“Stoneman”) is a Wisconsin limited liability company with offices at

p)

414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Stoneman is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES
and is an inactive company.

DTE Tuscola, LLC ("Tuscola”) is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at 414 S.
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Tuscola is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES. It
is involved in the operation and maintenance of steam and power generation equipment at a
facility in Tuscola, Illinois,
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3)

9

5)

Renaissance Venture Capital Fund 1, L.P. is a Limited Parmership company with offices at 600
Renaissance Center, Suite 1760 Detroit, Michigan 48243, Renaissance Venture Capital Fund 1,
L.P. is owned 22% by DTE Energy Ventures, Inc. DTE Energy Ventures, Inc. holds subscription
agreement with this company for limited partnership interest. Fund I is a venture capital fund of
funds.

Renaissance Venture Capital Fund 11, L.P. is a Limited Partnership company with offices at 201 S.
Main Street Suite 1000 Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Renaissance Venture Capital Fund 11, LP. is
owned 12.7% by DTE Energy Ventures, Inc. Fund IT is a venture capital fond of funds.

Renaissance Venture Capital Fund 111, L.P. is a Limited Partnership Company with offices at 201 8.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Renaissance Venture Capital Fund III, L.P. is owned 10% by
DTE Energy Ventures, Inc. (FORMED EFFECTIVE 4/03/2017)

DTE Enterprises, Inc. (“DTEE”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279, Except where otherwise indicated, DTEE owns, directly or indirectly, all the
outstanding common stock of DTE Gas Holdings, Inc., Citizens Gag Fuel Company (“Citizens™), and
DTE Gas Enterprises, LLC (“Gas Enterprises™).

D

2)

3)

Citizen’s a Michigan corporation, is a public utility engaged in the distribution of natural gas in
Michigan. Citizens’ principal executive offices are located at 127 N. Main Street, Adrian, Michigan
49221, Citizen’s is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTEE.

DTE Gas Holdings, Inc., a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279, is the holding company for DTE Gas Company, a Michigan corporation, and
DTE Gas Services Company.

a) DTE Gas Services Company is a Michipan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279, It markets natural gas as a vehicular fuel and markets energy to
residential and commercial customers through a transportation brokerage pilot program. DTE
Gas Services Company became inactive in 2001, DTE Gas Services Company is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE Gas Holdings, Inc.

b) DTE Gas Company (“DTE Gas™) is a public utility engaged in the distribution and
transmission of natural gas in the state of Michigan, DTE Gas’s principal executive offices are
located at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Gas conducts substantially
all its business in the state of Michigan and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public
Service Commission as to various phases of its operations, including gas sales rates, service,
and accounting,

1. Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. (“Blue Lake”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One
Energy Plaza, Defroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE Gas. It holds a 25% interest in Blue Lake Gas Storage
Company.

a. Blue Lake Gas Storage Company is a partnership that has converted a depleted
natural gas field in northern Michigan into a 46 billion cubic feet (Bcf) natural gas
storage field, which it operates.

DTE Gas Enterprises, LLC (“DTEGS”) is the holding comparny for DTEE’s vatious diversified
energy subsidiaries. DTEGS, through its subsidiaries and joint ventures, provides gathering,
processing and transmission services; engages in energy marketing activities and storage services;
engages in gas and oil exploration, development and production; and is involved in other energy-
related businesses, Except where otherwise indicated, the companies set forth below are wholly
owned subsidiaries of DTEGS.
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a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Pipeline Company and it is engaged in natural gas
gathering services.

a.

Susquehanna Gathering Company I, LLC (“Susquehanna™) is a Pennsylvania
company with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226, It is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Bluestone Pipeline and is engaged in natural gas gathering
services.

DTE Appalachia Holdings, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at
One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226. DTE Appalachia Holdings, LLC is wholly
owned by DTE Pipeline Company and owns and operates AGS and SGG Gas gathering
projects and related assets. It owns 100% of M3 Appalachia Operating, LLC, and DTE
Series B Holdings, LLC,

a.

M3 Appalachia Operating, LLC is a Delaware Series Limited Liability Company
with offices at One Energy Plaza Detroit, Michigan 48226. It is wholly owned by
DTE Appalachia Holdings, LLC. If is not an operating company and consists of
two series (which function as separate entities), Series A, which owns and operates
the Appalachia Gathering System and Series B, which owns and operates the
Stonewall Gas Gathering system. It is wholly (mmed by DTE Appalachla Holdings,
LLC, (SERTES A DISSOLVED 03/20/2017)

Series A of M3 Appalachia Operating, LLC is a series of M3 Appalachia Operating,
LLC with offices at One Energy Plaza Detroit, Michigan 48226, Tt is wholly owned
by DTE Appalachia Holdings, LLC and is part of the Link Lateral. It owns 100%
of M3 Appalachia Gathering, LLC. (DISSOLVED 03/20/2017)

DTE Appalachia Gathering, LLC is a Delaware Limited Liability Company with
offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226. It is wholly owned by DTE
Appalachia Holdings, LLC and it owns and operates the Appalachia Gathering
System gathering assets, (NAME CHANGE to DTE Appalachia Gathering,
LLC 03/21/2017 AND PARENT CHANGE TO DTE APPALACHIA
HOLDINGS 03/20/2017)

DTE Series B Holdings, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company with offices
at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226, DTE Series B Holdings, LL.C ig
wholly owned by DTE Appalachia Holdings, LLC, and owns 55% of Series B of
M3 Appalachia Operating, LLC, which operates the SGG gas gathering projects
and related assets.

i.  Series B of M3 Appalachia Operating, LLC is a series of M3 Appalachia
Operating, LLC with offices at One Energy Plaza Detroif, Michigan 48226. It
is owned 55% by DTE Series B Holdings, LLC, and DTE Appalachia
Holdings, LLC is the managing member,

ii. Stonewall Gas Holdings; LLC is a Delaware Limited Liability Company
with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226, It is wholly
owned by M3 Appalachia Operating, LLC. It owns 100% of the equity
of Stonewall Gas Gathering, LLC.

i. Stonewall Gas Gathering, LLC is a Delaware series Limited
Liability Company with offices at Ons Energy Plaza, Detroit,
Michigan 48226 it is wholly owned by Stonewall Gas Holdings,
LLC and it owns and operates the Stone Gas Gathering assets.
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10,

11.

12,

13.

14,

Company. The company was formed to hold DTE Energy's ownership interest in Nexus
(Fas Transmission, LLC.

a.  Nexus Gas Transmission, LLC is a Delaware limited liability Company with offices
at 5400 Westheimer Court, Houston, Texas 77056. Nexus Gas Transmission, LLC
is owned 50% by DTE NEXUS, LLC and operates the Greenfield Facilities, to
exercise its rights (including any rights to capacity) and perform its obligations
under the Capacity Agreements, to market the services of the NEXUS system, to
engage in the transmission of natural gas through the NEXUS system, to undertake
expansion projects approved by the Management Committee by a Unanimous
Interest vote, and to engage in any activities directly or indirectly relating thereto..

DTE Renaissance Pipeline, LLC is a Michigan limited liability company with offices at
One Energy Plaza, 2130 WCB, Detroit, Michigan 48226. Ttis wholly owned by DTE
Pipeline Company. The company is intended to be a FERC regulated entity to hold APV
pipeline lateral project. (FORMED EFFECTIVE 10/25/2017)

DTE Vector Canada, Inc. is a New Brunswick corporation with offices at One Energy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by DTE Pipeline Company. It
holds a 39.6% limited partnership interest in Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership, an
Alberta, Canada limited partnership which owns the Canadian portion of the Vector
Pipeline.

a. Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership is an Alberta Canada limited partnership with
offices at 38750 Seven Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48152. DTE
Vector Canada, Tnc. owns 39.6% of Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership and Vector
Pipeline Limited own 1%.

DTE Vector Canada IT, Inc. is a New Brunswick corporation. It is wholly owned by DTE
Pipeline Company. It holds a 40% interest in Vector Pipeline Limited, which owns a 1%
general partnership interest in Vector Pipeline Limited Parinership, an Alberta, Canada
limited partnership which owns the Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline.

a. Vector Pipeline Limited is an Alberta, Canada Corporation, with offices at 38705
Seven Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48152, It is owned 40% by DTE
Vector Canada II, Inc., and it owns a 1% general partnership interest in Vector
Pipeline Limited Partnership, an'Alberta Canada limited parfnership which owns
the Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline.

DTE Vector Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by DTE Pipeline Company. It was
formed to hold a 39.6% limited partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P., a Delaware
Limited Partnership which owns and operates the Vector Pipeline. .

a.  Vector Pipeline, L.P. is a Delaware limited partnership with offices at 38750
Seven Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48152, It owns and operates the
Vector Pipeline. It is owned 39.6% by DTE Vector Company and 1% by Vector
Pipeline, LLC,

DTE Vector II Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by DTE Pipeline Company. It
holds a 40% interest in Vector Pipeline, LLC.

a.  Vector Pipeline, LL.C is a Delaware limited liability company with offices at

38750 Seven Mile Road, Suite 490, Livonia, Michigan 48152, It is owned 40% by
DTE Vector II Company and owns a 1% general partnership interest in Vector
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4)  Syndeco Plaza Unit Acquisition LI.C (“Plaza Unit”) is a Michigan limited liability company with
offices at Ong Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco owns 100% of this entity.

DTE Electric Company, (“DTE Electric”), is incorporated in Michigan and is a Michigan public utility. It
is engaged in the generation, purchase, distribution and sale of electric energy in Southeastern Michigan.
It also owned and operated a steam heating system in Detroit, Michigan, which was sold in January,
2003. On January 1, 1996, DTE Electric became a wholly owned subsidiary of the DTE Energy
Company. DTE Eleciric’s address is One Energy Plaza, Defroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

1)  Detroit Edison Trust I (“DET I'*) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279, DET I may offer fiom time to time trust preferred securities.

2)  Detroit Edison Trust II (“DET II”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DET Il may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

3)  Detroit Edison Trust IIT (“DET III”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DET III may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

4)  Midwest Energy Resources Company (“MERC”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One
Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. MERC is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Electric
and is engaged in operating a coal-transshipment facility in Superior, Wisconsin. It owns 50% of
Venture Fuels.

a) Venture Fuels is a Colorado partnership formed for marketing coal in the Great Lakes Region
and is 50% owned by MERC,

5) S8t Clair Energy Corporation ("St. Clair™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. 8t Clair is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Electric and is
engaped in fuel procurement,

6) The Detroit Edison Securitization Funding, L.L.C. (“Securitization Funding”) is a Michigan limited
liability company with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Securitization
Funding is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Electric and is a special purpose entity established to
recover certain stranded costs, called Securitization Property by Michigan Statute,

7)  The Edison Illuminating Company of Defroit (“EIC”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One
Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. EIC is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Electric
and holds real estate,

Wolverine Energy Services, Inc. (“Wolverine”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Wolverine is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Energy Company
and is a holding company.

1) DTE Energy Solutions, Inc. (“Solutions™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279, Selutions is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine and is
engaged in system based energy related products and services.

2) DTE Engineering Services, Inc., (*DTE Engineering Services™), is a Michigan corporation with
offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Engineering Services is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Solutions. DTE Engineering Services is engaged in professional engineering
services.

3) DTE Energy Technologies, Inc. (“Technologies™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One

Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michipan 48226-1279. Technologies are a wholly owned subsidiary of
Wolverine and are engaged in energy solutions for industrial, commercial and small businesses.
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(1) [ X] An Original
DTE Gas Company (2)[ 1A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

Year of Report
2017/Q4

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the name of all corporations, business
trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or
indirectly by respondent at any time during the year. If
control ceased prior to the end of the year, give
particulars (details) in a footnote.

voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the
other interests.

4, If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report From filing, a specific
reference to the report form (i.e. year and company
title) may be listed in column (a) provided the fiscal
years for both the 10-K report and this report are
compatible.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform Systems of Accounts for a
definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without
interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the
interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct
control.

4, Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, as where the voting control is equally
divided between two holders, or each party holds a
veto power over the other. Joint control may

exist by mutual agreement or understanding between
two or more parties who together have control within
the meaning of the definition of control in the Uniform
System of Accounts, regardless of the relative

voting rights of each party.

Name of Company Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
Controlled Stock Owned Ref.
(b) (c) (d)
(a)
A 25% general partner in Blue
Blue Lake Holdings, Inc Lake Gas Storage Company 100
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Name of Respondent

DTE Gas Company

This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Qriginal
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

Year of Report

2017/Q4

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning
each director of the respondent who held office at any
time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee
by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive
Committee by a double asterisk.

Name (and Title) of Director

Principal Business Address

No. of Directors

Fees During Year

Meetings During YT. Ref.

(a) (b) (©) (d)
Gerard M. Anderson One Energy Plaza 0 0
Chairman and Chief Executive Detroit, M| 48226-1279
Officer
Lisa A. Muschong One Energy Plaza 0 0
Vice President, Corporate Detroit, Ml 48226-1279
Secretary, and Chief of Staff
David E. Meador One Energy Plaza 0 0
Vice Chairman and Chief Detroit, M| 48226-1279
Administrative Officer
Bruce D. Peterson One Energy Plaza 0 0

Senior Vice President and
General Counsel

Detroit, M| 48226-1279
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This Report Is:

(1) [ X ]An Original
DTE Gas Company (2)[ 1A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report
2017/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and
number them in accordance with the inquirles. Each
inquiry should be answered. Enter "none", "not
acceptable” or "NA" where applicable. If information
which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report,
make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whem the franchise rights were acquired. If
acquired without the payment of consideration, state that
fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other
companies: Give names of companies involved,
particulars concerning the transactions, name of the
Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a
brief description of the property, and of the transactions
relating thereto, and reference to Commission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or
surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms,
names of parties, rents and other conditions. State name
of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to
such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinguished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also
the approximate number of customers added or lost and
approximate annual revenues of each class of service.
Each natural gas company must also state major new
continuing

sources of gas made available to it from purchases,
development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving
location and approximate total gas volumes available,
period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as
guarantor for the performance by another of any
agreement or obligation, including ordinary commercial
paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after
date of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was
assumed and amount of the abligation. Give reference to
Commission authorization if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes
or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year,

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results
of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions
of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in
which an officer, director, security holder reported on

page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known
associate of any of these persons was a party or in which
any such persen had a material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due
to important rate changes: State effective date and
approximate amount of increase or decrease of each
revenue classification. State the number of customers
affected. ;

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish
the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes
may be attached to this page.

1. Nore
2. None
3. None
4. None
5. None

6. See notes 10, 11, and 12 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Long-Term Debt," beginning on page 123-16
and "Preferred and Preference Securities" and "Shori-Term Credit Arrangements and Borrowings," beginning on page 123-17,

7. None
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Name of Respondent
DTE Gas Company

This Report Is:

(1) [ X ] An Qriginal
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

Year of Report

2017/Q4

OPERATING LOSS CARRYFORWARD

Fill in below when the company sustains an operating loss, loss carryback or carryforward whenever or wherever

applicable,

Line

Year

(8)

Operating
Loss

(b)

Loss Carryforward (F)
or Carryback (B)

(©)

Loss Utilized

Amount

(d)

Year

(e)

Balance
Remaining
(f)

@wumm-pmm—moz

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

2009

2015
2016

397,270,460

1,914,618
64,806,620

(B)
(F)
(F)
(F)
(F)
(F)
(F)
(F)
(F)

50,195,035
35,392,049
36,107,654
75,806,182
02,784,178
56,208,185

63,673,731

2008
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014

2017

377,075,425
341,683,376
305,575,722
229,769,540
206,985,362
150,777,177
152,691,795
217,498,415
153,824,684
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

DTE Gas Company

(1) [ X] An Original
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

Year of Report
2017/Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Report all changes in appropriate retained earnings,
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be
identified as to the retained earnings account in which
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the
contra primary account affected in column (b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or
appropriation of retained earnings.

4, List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of
retained eamnings. Follow by credit, then debit, items in
that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital
stock.

6. Show separately the state and federal income tax effect
of items shown in account 439, Adjustments fo Retained
Earnings.

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the
amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or
appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number and
annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as
the totals eventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are
applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

Contra
Primary
ltem Account Amount
Line Affected
No. (a) (b) (©
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1 |Balance - Beginning of Year 710,578,972
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained eamings accounts)
3 |Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 Credit:
5 Credit:
6 Credit:
7 Credit: Rounding adjustment 1
8 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acct. 439) 1
9 Debit:
10 Debit:
11 Debit:
12 Dehit:
13 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acct, 439)
14 |Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 Less Account 418.1) 144,479,463
15 |Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)
16
17
18
19
20
21 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)
22 |Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
23
24
25
26
27
28 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 118













This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Criginal
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Name of Respondent

DTE Gas Company

Year of Report
2017/Q4

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥YT)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including

a brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
Income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund

of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.
Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments , explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year,

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to
Commission orders or other authorizations respecting
classification of amounts as plant adjustments and
requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamoriized Gain on Reacquired Debt,
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items, See General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts,

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings
affected by such restrictions.

6. Ifthe notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required
by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes
may be attached hereto.

Per instructions 1 and 3 of the Statement of Cash Flows page 120, the following information is provided:

Supplemental disclosure of cash information
Cash paid for:
Interest, net of interest capitalized
Income taxes

December 31, 2017

(In millions)

$ 61
$ 4
$ 48

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activities

Plant and equipment expenditures in accounts payable

See page 123 for additional required information as called per instructions above.
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DTE Gas Company
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

s  Debt— Current portions of long-term debt and bonds are classified as current liabilities for U.S. GAAP reporting. For
USOA all long-term liabilities and bonds both current and non-current portions are considered non-current liabilities.

e Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Accumulated deferred income taxes are classified as non-current for U.S, GAAP
financial reporting purposes by presenting net non-current assets and liabilities on the balance sheet in accordance with
ASC 740, Income Taxes. To comply with USOA, deferred income tax assets are reported as accumulated deferred income
taxes within non-current deferred debits separate from deferred income tax liabilities, which are reported as accumulated
deferred income taxes within non-current deferred credits.

In accordance with guidance issued by FERC in May 2007 (Docket No. AI07-2-000, Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes), ASC 740-10 liabilities established for uncertain tax positions related to temporary
differences recorded in accrued taxes, have been reclassified to the accumulated deferred income tax accounts, if
applicable. ASC 740-10 requires interest and penalties, if applicable, to be accrued on differences between tax positions
recognized in our financial statements and the amount claimed, or expected to be claimed, on the tax return. DTE Gas’
policy for U.S. GAAP financial reporting purposes is to include interest and penalties accrued, if any, on uncertain tax
positions as part of income tax expense in the income statement. To comply with USOA, interest expense and penalties, if
any, attributable to uncertain tax positions are included in account 431, Interest Expense and Account 426.3, Penalties,
respectively.

s Accumulated Removal Costs — The accumulated removal costs for the regulated property, plant and equipment that do not
meet the definition of an asset retirement obligation under ASC 410, Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations, are
classified as a regulatory liability under U.S. GAAP and as accumulated provision for depreciation under the USOA.

e Debt Issuance Costs — Any deferred costs associated with a specific debt issuance as required by U.S. GAAP is to be
presented as a reduction to debt on the consolidated statements of financial position. Under the USOA, unamortized debt
issuance costs are deferred debits on the comparative balance sheet.

e  Other Reclassifications — Certain other reclassifications of balance sheet, income statement and cash flow amounts have
been made in order to conform to the USOA.

DTE Gas Company

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Corporate Structure

DTE Gas is a public utility engaged in the purchase, storage, transportation, distribution, and sale of natural gas to
approximately 1.3 million customers throughout Michigan and the sale of storage and transportation capacity. The Company is
regulated by the MPSC and certain activities are regulated by the FERC, In addition, the Company is regulated by other federal
and state regulatory agencies including the EPA and the MDEQ.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. These accounting principles require management to use estimates and assumptions that impact
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual
results may differ from the Company's estimates.

Principles of Consolidation

The Company consolidates all majority-owned subsidiaries and investments in entities in which it has controlling
influence. Non-majority owned investments are accounted for using the equity method when the Company is able to
significantly influence the operating policies of the investee. When the Company does not influence the operating policies of
an investee, the cost method is used. The Company eliminates all intercompany balances and transactions.
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DTE Gas Company

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

Unbilled revenues of $139 million and $122 million are included in Customer Accounts receivable at December 31, 2017

and 2016, respectively.

Notes Receivable

Notes receivable, or financing receivables, are primarily comprised of capital lease receivables and loans. Capital lease
receivables are included in Current Notes receivable and Net investment in lease, while loans are included in Current Notes
receivable and Other long-term assets on the Company's Consolidated Statements of Financial Position.

Notes receivable are typically considered delinquent when payment is not received for periods ranging from 60 to 120
days. The Company ceases aceruing interest (nonaccrual status), considers a note receivable impaired, and establishes an
allowance for credit loss when it is probable that all principal and interest amounts due will not be collected in accordance with
the contractual terms of the note receivable. Cash payments received on nonaccrual status notes receivable, that do not bring
the account contractually current, are first applied to contractually owed past due interest, with any remainder applied to
principal. Accrual of interest is generally resumed when the note receivable becomes confractually current.

In determining the allowance for credit losses for notes receivable, the Company considers the historical payment
experience and other factors that are expected to have a specific impact on the counterparty's ability to pay. In addition, the
Company monitors the credit ratings of the counterparties from which it has notes receivable,

Inventories

Natural gas inventory of $29 million and $45 million as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, is determined using
the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method. The replacement cost of gas in inventory exceeded the LIFO cost by $81 million and $132
million at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The Company generally values materials and supplies inventory at average cost.

Gas Customer Choice Deferred Asset

Gas customer choice deferred asset represents gas provided to the Company by suppliers of gas for customers that
participate in the Customer Choice program. As the gas is sold and billed to Customer Choice customers, primarily in the
December through March heating season, this asset is reduced. At the end of an April through March cycle each year, any
balance is reconciled and settled with the various suppliers,

Property, Retirement and Maintenance, and Depreciation and Amortization

Property is stated at cost and includes construction-related labor, materials, overheads, and AFUDC, The cost of
properties retired is charged to accumulated depreciation, Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense
when incurred.

Utility property is depreciated over its estimated useful life using straight-line rates approved by the MPSC,
Depreciation and amortization expense also includes the amortization of certain regulatory assets.
See Note 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, "Property, Plant, and Equipment."

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the expected undiscounted future cash flows
generated by the asset, an impairment loss is recognized resulting in the asset being written down to its estimated fair value.
Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less costs to sell.
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DTE Gas Company

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), a replacement of Leases (Topic 840). This
guidance requires a lessee to account for leases as finance or operating leases, and include disclosure of key information about
leasing arrangements. Both types of leases will result in the lessee recognizing a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease
liability on its balance sheet, with differing methodology for income statement recognition. For lessors, the standard modifies
the classification criteria and the accounting for sales-type and direct financing leases. Entities will classify leases to determine
how to recognize lease-related revenue and expense. This standard is effective for public entities for fiscal years, and interim
periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2018, and early adoption is permitted. The Company does not plan to
early adopt the standard. A modified retrospective approach is required for leases existing or entered into after the beginning of
the earliest comparative period in the Consolidated Financial Statements, with certain practical expedients permitted. The
Company expects an increase in assets and liabilities, as well as additional disclosures, however, it is currently assessing the
impact of this ASU on its Consolidated Financial Statements. This assessment includes monitoring unresolved utility industry
implementation guidance. The Company has conducted outreach activities across its lines of business and have begun
implementation of a third-party software tool that will assist with the initial adoption and ongoing compliance.

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-13, Financial Instruments — Credit Losses (Topic 326): Measurement of
Credit Losses on Financial Instruments. The amendments in this update replace the incurred loss impairment methodology in
current generally accepted accounting principles with a methodology that reflects expected credit losses and requires
consideration of a broader range of reasonable and supportable information to inform credit loss estimates. Entities will apply
the new guidance as a cumulative-effect adjustment to retained earnings as of the beginning of the first reporting period in
which the guidance is adopted. The ASU is effective for the Company beginning after December 15, 2019, and interim periods
therein, Early adoption is permitted. The Company is currently assessing the impact of this standard on its Consolidated
Financial Statements.

In March 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-07, Compensation — Retirement Benefits (Topic 713): Improving the
Presentation of Net Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit Cost. The amendments in this update
require that an employer report the service cost component in the same line item or items as other compensation costs arising
from services rendered by the pertinent employees during the period. The other components of net benefit cost are required to
be presented in the income statement separately from the service cost component and outside income from operations. The
amendments in this update also allow only the service cost component to be eligible for capitalization when applicable. The
standard will be applied retrospectively for the presentation of the service cost component and the other components of net
periodic pension cost and net periodic postretirement benefit cost in the income statement and prospectively for the
capitalization of the service cost component of net periodic pension cost and net periodic postretirement benefit in assets. The
ASU is effective for the Company for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2017
and early adoption is permitted. The Company will adopt the standard effective January 1, 2018. The components of net
periodic benefit costs (credits) for pension benefits and other postretirement benefits are disclosed in Note 15 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements, "Retirement Benefits and Trusteed Assets." The ASU will not have a significant impact on
the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements,
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DTE Gas Company

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

NOTE 5 —ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Company has conditional retirement obligations for gas pipelines, certain service centers, compressor and gate
stations. The Company recognizes such obligations as liabilities at fair market value when they are incurred, which generally is
at the time the associated assets are placed in service. Fair value is measured using expected future cash outflows discounted at
the Company's credit-adjusted risk-free rate. The Company recognizes in the Consolidated Statements of Operations removal
costs in accordance with regulatory treatment. Any differences between costs recognized related to asset retirement and those
reflected in rates are recognized as either a Regulatory asset or liability on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position.

If a reasonable estimate of fair value cannot be made in the period in which the retirement obligation is incurred, such as
for assets with indeterminate lives, the liability is recognized when a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. Natural gas
storage system and certain other distribution assets have an indeterminate life. Therefore, no liability has been recorded for
these assets.

A reconciliation of the Asset retirement obligations for 2017 follows:

(In millions)
A-és,et'rét_iremémlo_biig.atthé at December 31, 2016 ! I _ o S e $ ..‘..:‘:: ‘ j143:"
© Accretion o o ' - ' ‘ ‘ o 8
. Liabilities setled T R S T O
Asset retirement obligations at December 31, 2017 b 150

NOTE 6 — REGULATORY MATTERS

Regulation

The Company is subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the MPSC, which issues orders pertaining to rates, recovery of
certain costs, including the costs of regulatory assets, conditions of service, accounting, and operating-related matters. The
Company operates natural gas storage and transportation facilities in Michigan as intrastate facilities regulated by the MPSC
and provides infrastate storage and transportation services pursuant to an MPSC-approved tariff.

The Company also provides interstate storage and transportation services in accordance with an Operating Statement on
file with the FERC. The FERC's jurisdiction is limited and extends to the rates, non-discriminatory requirements, and terms
and conditions applicable to storage and transportation provided by the Company in interstate markets. The FERC granted the
Company authority to provide storage and related services in interstate commerce at market-based rates. The Company
provides transportation services in interstate commerce at cost-based rates approved by the MPSC and filed with the FERC.
The Company is also subject to the requirements of other regulatory agencies with respect to safety, environment, and health.

The Company is unable to predict the outcome of the unresolved regulatory matters discussed herein. Resolution of these
matters is dependent upon future MPSC orders and appeals, which may materially impact the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company.
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DTE Gas Company

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

ASSETS

Recoverable pension and other postretirement costs — Accounting standards for pension and other postretirement
benefit costs require, among other things, the recognition in Other comprehensive income of the actuarial gains or
losses and the prior service costs that arise during the period but that are not immediately recognized as components of
net periodic benefit costs. The Company records the impact of actuarial gains or losses and prior service costs as a
Regulatory asset since the traditional rate setting process allows for the recovery of pension and other postretirement
costs, The asset will reverse as the deferred items are amortized and recognized as components of net periodic benefit
costs.®

Deferred environmental costs — The MPSC approved the deferral of investigation and remediation costs associated
with former MGP sites. Amortization of deferred costs is over a ten-year period beginning in the year after costs were
incurred, with recovery (net of any insurance proceeds) through base rate filings,®

Recoverable Michigan income taxes — The State of Michigan enacted a corporate income tax resulting in the
establishment of state deferred tax liabilities for DTE Energy's utilities. Offsetting Regulatory assets were also recorded
as the impacts of the deferred tax liabilities will be reflected in rates as the related taxable temporary differences reverse
and flow through current income tax expense.

Unamortized loss on reacquired debt — The unamortized discount, premium, and expense related to debt redeemed
with a refinancing are deferred, amortized, and recovered over the life of the replacement issue.

Accrued GCR revenue — Receivable for the temporary under-recovery of and carrying costs on gas costs incurred by
the Company which are recoverable through the GCR mechanism.

(@)

Regulatory assels not earning a return or accruing carrying charges.

LIABILITIES

Refundable federal income taxes — The Company's remeasurement of deferred taxes due to the enactment of the TCJA,
which reflects the net impact of the tax rate change on cumulative temporary differences expected to reverse after the
effective date of January 1, 2018. Refer to "2017 Tax Reform" section below for additional information.

Removal costs liability — The amount collected from customers for the funding of future asset removal activities.

Negative pension offset — The Company's negative pension costs are not included as a reduction to its authorized rates;
therefore, the Company is accruing a Regulatory liability to eliminate the impact on earnings of the negative pension
expense accrued. This Regulatory liability will reverse to the extent the Company's pension expense is positive in
future years.

Negative other postretirement offset — The Company's negative other postretirement costs are not included as a
reduction to their authorized rates; therefore, as of December 2016, the Company began accruing a Regulatory liability
to eliminate the impact on earnings of the negative other postretirement expense accrual. The Regulatory liabilities will
reverse to the extent the Company's other postretirement expense is positive in future years.

Refundable income taxes — Income taxes refundable to customers representing the difference in property-related
deferred income taxes payable and amounts recognized pursuant to MPSC authorization.

Accrued GCR refund — Liability for the temporary over-recovery of and a return on gas costs incurred by the Company
which are recoverable through the GCR mechanism.

Energy waste reduction (EWR) — Amounts collected in rates in excess of energy optimization expenditures,
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DTE Gas Company
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

Components of Income Tax Expense were as follows for the years ended December 31:

2017 2016 2015

Current income tax expense

Tederal 8 .omMs -5 =
Stmcand Sﬂqqrinc_dﬂm'ta}c Wit e : ‘ : \ e . Y il i =
. Total current income taxes : y ‘ 32 4 =
Deferred income tax expense i T b FELRL R PR
o Federal ” - 38 60 e e 57
 State and ofher income tax i I e g T e TR PR el
Total deferred income taxes O 46 74 72

[ | 5 R TR S e,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax effect of temporary differences between the
tax basis of assets or liabilities and the reported amounts in the Consolidated Financial Statements,

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) were comprised of the following at December 31:

2017 2016
(In millions)
Property, plant, and equipment FC e T R R A e AT B i el e T Ty
Regulatory assets and liabilities (69) (281)
Pensionaﬁd'ber_;eﬁts i : s : i LT ; i (49) ‘.i : ' | (56)
f*édcral net 6pcxatiug lc;ss carry-forward - S i 27
State net operating loss carry-forvards RS R G S B T
Qﬂ).‘l’lf S _ 59 - 91
Long-term deferred in_c?)me ta‘x l.inty.iliti.gs ‘ : h LT W = Y I R O
Deferred income tax assets _ e SR R i T g e
Dgfgr_r;_d int_:o_n_:c_: tax linb_ilitics ‘ ‘ o o (680) ' .(1,06'2}
kit gl R ' ‘ e L R L (534)08 i {o15)

The above table excludes unamortized investment tax credits of $2 million and $3 million at December 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively. Investment tax credits are deferred and amortized to income over the average life of the related property.

DTE Gas has fully utilized the federal net operating loss carry-forward available for use on the tax return as of
December 31, 2017.

The Company has a state and local deferred tax asset related to net operating loss carry-forwards of $2 million and $5
million at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, DTE Gas does not have a valuation allowance with respect to these
deferred tax assets.

Tax Cuts and Jobs Act

On December 22, 2017, the TCIA was enacted reducing the corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%, effective
January 1, 2018. As aresult of the enactment, the deferred tax assets and liabilities were remeasured to reflect the impact of the
TCJA on the cumulative temporary differences expected to reverse after the effective date. The impact of this remeasurement
was a decrease in deferred tax liabilities of $441 million, which was attributable to the regulated utility and offset to regulatory
assets and liabilities. This regulatory treatment is consistent with prior precedent set by the MPSC from previous tax law
changes.
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DTE Gas Company
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

«  Level 3— Consists of unobservable inputs for assets or liabilities whose fair value is estimated based on internally
developed models or methodologies using inputs that are generally less readily observable and supported by little, if
any, market activity at the measurement date. Unobservable inputs are developed based on the best available
information and subject to cost-benefit constraints.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instruments included in the table below is determined by using quoted market prices when
available. When quoted prices are not available, pricing services may be used to determine the fair value with reference to
observable interest rate indexes. The Company has obtained an understanding of how the fair values are derived. The
Company also selectively corroborates the fair value of its transactions by comparison of market-based price sources.
Discounted cash flow analyses based upon estimated current borrowing rates are also used to determine fair value when quoted
marlet prices are not available. The fair values of notes receivable, excluding capital leases, are generally estimated using
discounted cash flow techniques that incorporate market interest rates as well as assumptions about the remaining life of the
loans and credit risk. Depending on the information available, other valuation techniques may be used that rely on internal
assumptions and models. Valuation policies and procedures are determined by the Company's Treasury Department which
reports to the Company's Vice President and Treasurer and the Company's Controller's Department which reports to the
Company's Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer.

The following table presents the carrying amount and fair value of financial instruments as of December 31, 2017 and
2016:

December 31, 2017 December 31,2016

Carrying Fair Value Carrying Fair Value

Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

(In millions)

s, TR i o e e ST e T
Notes receivable — other®, excluding capital l .

leases 3 8§ — 8 — 3 8 5 43 — =R
_Slﬁo_r_t_-femi bnrrpilfings—aﬁiliatés : $ [ATg $ a8 47$ — g b .:'.--_ 5 —-
Shortaterm.b-o.rrm.vings-—-othcr S 300 $‘ — § 300 § — 5 180 $ . —$ 180§ -
Longtermdebt® I T R S ) VI R

(a) Long-term portion included in Other Assets — Other on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position,
(b) Includes unamortized debt discounts and issuance costs.

For further fair value information on financial and derivative instruments, see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, "Financial and Other Derivative Instruments."

123-14






NOTE 10 — LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-Term Debt

DTE Gas Company

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

The Company's long-term debt outstanding and interest rates of debt outstanding at December 31 were:

2017 2016
_(omilionyy
'Firét Mﬁi'tgs.llzgé‘ﬂu.n'ds; i"ntereif.pnyr.!ble s-e.rﬁi;annu'allj" A N R () ' o I
3.64% series due 2023 | ” 5 50 8 50
3.74% series duc 2025 e e T el T
3.35% series due 2027 40 40
3.94% serics due 2028 80 i 50,
3.08% series due 2029 40 —
" 3,929% series due 2042 70 70
4.35% series due 2044 150 150
| 4.21% series due 2045 V128 T T e
4.07% series due 2046 125 125
| 3.75% series due 2047 : gl SR AR
Sc;mloi* Notes, intell;cét'puyablc semi-annually B
| 6.04%scries due 2018 15100/ 100/
5.00% series due 2019 120 120
| 6:36% sries due 2020 R
6.44% series due 2023 25 25
| 6.78% series due 2028 s R
5.70% series due 2033 200 200
' : 133009027 1,250 |
Unamortized debt issuance costs (6) (6)
Long-term dglﬁt due withiﬁ one year (iﬂli) i s w:
$ 1224 % 1244
The following table shows the scheduled debt maturities, excluding any unamortized discount or premium on debt:
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 e Total
Thereafter
(In millions)
Amount to mature S 100 § 120 -4 it g G S B TR0, 8 1,330
Debt Issuances
In 2017, the following debt was issued:
Month Type Interest Rate Maturity Amount
) (In millions)
Scplcmher il First_Mortgugc Bonds® 3.039{5 2029 : R B A
September ~ First Mor;gngé Bonds® 3.75% 2047 ' 40

§ ii1'80

(a) Proceeds were used for repayment of short-term borrowings and general corporate purposes.

Cross Default Provisions

Substantially all of the net properties of the Company are subject to the lien of mortgages. Should the Company fail to
timely pay its indebtedness under these mortgages, such failure may create cross defaults in the indebtedness of DTE Energy.
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DTE Gas Company
" Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

NOTE 14 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Environmenial

Contaminated and Other Sites — Prior to the construction of major interstate natural gas pipelines, gas for heating and
other uses was manufactured locally from processes involving coal, coke, or oil. The facilities, which produced gas, have been
designated as MGP sites. The Company owns or previously owned, 14 former MGP sites. Investigations have revealed
contamination related to the by-products of gas manufacturing at each site. Cleanup of six of the MGP sites is complete, and
the sites are closed. The Company has also completed partial closure of six additional sites. Cleanup activities associated with
the remaining sites will continue over the next several years. The MPSC has established a cost deferral and rate recovery
mechanism for investigation and remediation costs incurred at former MGP sites. In addition to the MGP sites, the Company is
also in the process of cleaning up other contaminated sites, including gate stations, gas pipeline releases, and underground
storage tank locations. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had $41 million and $43 million accrued for
remediation, respectively. Any change in assumptions, such as remediation techniques, nature and extent of contamination, and
regulatory requirements, could impact the estimate of remedial action costs for the sites and affect the Company's financial
position and cash flows. The Company anticipates the cost amortization methodology approved by the MPSC, which allows
for amortization of the MGP costs over a ten-year period beginning with the year subsequent to the year the MGP costs were
incurred, will prevent environmental costs from having a material adverse impact on the Company's results of operations.

Guaraitees

In certain limited circumstances, the Company enters into contractual guarantees. The Company may guarantee another
entity’s obligation in the event it fails to perform and may provide guarantees in certain indemnification agreements. Finally,
the Company may provide indirect guarantees for the indebtedness of others,

Labor Coniracts

There are several bargaining units for the Company's approximate 1,100 represented employees. The majority of the
represented employees are under contracts that expire in 2021.

Purchase Commitmenis

As of December 31, 2017, the Company was party to numerous long-term purchase commitments relating to a variety of
goods and services required for its business. These agreements primarily consist of long-term natural gas purchase and
transportation agreements. The Company estimates the following commitments from 2018 through 2051, as detailed in the
following table:

(In millions)
2019 o e . . 205
2020, ‘ A . R TR AR R
Bl _ _ i Er e i 4T
2023 and thereafter = S, o __&ld
" mEE ; i oL D O i T as

The Company has made certain commitments in connection with 2018 annual capital expenditures that are expected to be
approximately $460 million.
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DTE Gas Company
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

Pension Plan Benefits

DTE Energy has qualified defined benefit retirement plans for eligible represented and non-represented employees. The
plans are noncontributory and provide traditional retirement benefits based on the employee's years of benefit service, average
final compensation, and age at retirement. In addition, certain represented and non-represented employees are covered under
cash balance provisions that determine benefits on annual employer contributions and interest credits. DTE Energy also
maintains supplemental nonqualified, noncontributory, retirement benefit plans for selected management employees. These
plans provide for benefits that supplement those provided by DTE Energy’s other retirement plans.

Represented net pension cost includes the following components for the years ended December 31:

2017 2016 2015
(In millions)
(Servios cask T P SR D TRV L TR e R R
Interest cost '  u 24 2
Expected return on plan assets 3 ey TR R T W e R SRR
Amomzatzcnof‘ s PR ; ; _ _ hisdiahind N A RS St el S i
T e N N G R e i R T R S e B R G e
Net pension cost $ 20 § 13 § 25
2017 2016

{In millions)

Other changes ‘l_n plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in Regulatory assets . i
Net actuarial loss N $ s b 25

R s i e R i R o R R T
Py wrviosdlt - | R T ——
‘-'jFQ:tall_mqlqgnizbd3iln_licgu1atory_as_sct_s i ‘ ! Wi _:l et ! § Lgl i R
Total recognized in net periodic pension cost and Regulatory assets N .8 25 § 28

Estimated nmuu.x_nfs_ to be amortized from Réguhmry assets into net periodic benefit

cost during next fiscal vear i : Ll il ; & I IR i
_Net_i_ictuarial loss . b 18 § 16
(Prior serviee oredit |- | e 5 QS e
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DTE Gas Company
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)

At December 31, 2017, the benefits related to represented qualified pension plans expected to be paid in each of the next
five years and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter are as follows:

(In millions)

e ” » T e R 2
2019 24
20200 i e ; 3 | ol g2
‘201‘11 ” l l o __27
20232027 - | - | - - 161
Totall tir TG ‘ R R 287!

Assumptions used in determining the projected benefit obligation and net pension costs for the represented plan for the
years ended December 31 were:

2017 2016 2015
Pyoj_gctédhqn_e_ﬁthlﬂiéaﬁun i S ‘ i : j fidhi ok ot ] L el dair i
Discount rate 3.80% 4'45%.,‘ e ‘_.4'70% —
+ Rateof compensation Inefoase /1 1 1L T T L s 00% ¢ 480% T T B0se T
Net pension costs . . ‘
R A N GG T R L L wasw] T o 1T e T
Rate of compensation increase 4.80% 4.80% 4.80%
 Expected long-term rate of retum on plan assets ) WAl T80%¢ |1 1L i asbe FYE e DG gireeg Tk

The Company employs a formal process in determining the long-term rate of return for various asset classes.
Management reviews historic financial market risks and returns and long-term historic relationships between the asset classes
of equities, fixed income, and other assets, consistent with the widely accepted capital market principle that asset classes with
higher volatility generate a greater return over the long-term. Current market factors such as inflation, interest rates, asset class
risks, and asset class returns are evaluated and considered before long-term capital market assumptions are determined. The
long-term portfolio return is also established employing a consistent formal process, with due consideration of diversification,
active investment management, and rebalancing. Peer data is reviewed to check for reasonableness. As a result of this process,
the Company has long-term rate of return assumptions for its represented pension plan of 7.50% and other postretirement
benefit plans of 7.75% for 2018. The Company believes these rates are a reasonable assumption for the long-term rate of return
on plan assets for 2018 given the current investment strategy.

The Company employs a total return investment approach whereby a mix of equities, fixed income, and other investments
are used to maximize the long-term return on plan assets consistent with prudent levels of risk, with consideration given to the
liquidity needs of the plan. Risk tolerance is established through consideration of future plan cash flows, plan funded status,
and corporate financial considerations. The investment portfolio contains a diversified blend of equity, fixed income, and other
investments. Furthermore, equity investments are diversified across U.S. and non-U.S. stocks, growth and value stocks, and
large and small market capitalizations. Fixed income securities generally include market duration bonds of companies from
diversified industries, mortgage-backed securities, non-U.S. securities, bank loans, and U.S. Treasuries. Pension assets include
long duration U.S. government and diversified corporate bonds intended to partially mitigate liability volatility caused by
changes in discount rates. Other assets, such as private markets and hedge funds, are used to enhance long-term returns while
improving portfolio diversification. Derivatives may be utilized in a risk controlled manner, to potentially increase the portfolio
beyond the market value of invested assets and/or reduce portfolio investment risk. Investment risk is measured and monitored
on an ongoing basis through annual liability measurements, periodic asset/liability studies, and quarterly investment portfolio
reviews.
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The pension trust holds debt and equity securities directly and indirectly through commingled funds and institutional
mutual funds. Exchange-traded debt and equity securities held directly are valued using quoted market prices in actively traded
markets, The commingled funds and institutional mutual funds hold exchange-traded equity or debt securities and are valued
based on stated NAVs. Non-exchange traded fixed income securities are valued by the trustee based upon quotations available
from brokers or pricing services. A primary price source is identified by asset type, class, or issue for each security. The trustee
monitors prices supplied by pricing services and may use a supplemental price source or change the primary price source of a
given security if the trustee challenges an assigned price and determines that another price source is considered to be preferable.
The Company has obtained an understanding of how these prices are derived, including the nature and observability of the
inputs used in deriving such prices. Additionally, the Company selectively corroborates the fair values of securities by
comparison of market-based price sources.

There were no significant transfers between Level 2 and Level 1 in the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.
Other Postretirement Benefits

The Company participates in defined benefit plans sponsored by the LLC that provide certain other postretirement health
care and life insurance benefits for employees who are eligible for these benefits. The Company's policy is to fund certain
trusts to meet its other postretirement benefit obligations. Separate qualified VEBA and other benefit trusts exist. The
Company did not make a contribution to the defined benefit other postretirement medical and life insurance benefit plans
during 2017, and does not anticipate making any contributions to the trusts in 2018.

The Company also offers a defined contribution VEBA for eligible represented and non-represented employees, in lieu of
defined benefit post-employment health care benefits, and allocates a fixed amount per year to an account in a defined
contribution VEBA for each employee. These accounts are managed either by the Company (for non-represented and certain
represented groups) or by the Utility Workers of America (UWUA) for Local 223 employees. The contributions to the VEBA
for these accounts were 81 million in 2017, and less than $1 million in 2016 and 2015,

The Company also contributes a fixed amount to a Retiree Reimbursement Account, for current and future non-
represented and represented retirees, spouses, and surviving spouses when the youngest of the retiree's covered household
becomes eligible for Medicare Part A based on age. The amount of the annual allocation to each participant is determined by
the employee's retirement date, and increases each year for each eligible participant at the lower of the rate of medical inflation
or 2%.

Net other postretirement credit includes the following components for the years ended December 31:

2017 2016 2015
(In millions)

| SEEVIoE Gomt ity Lo SR SRR e AN PO TNl S L et R U R e
Interest cost 16 18 8
Expeoted return on plan assets | ' i 1] 42) @2) i (40)
.Ami.:}rtii;.ati.on of: - . . . . . .

e SR A R e S e MRS K S
 Priorservice oredit "  w es @8
Net other postretirement credit _ i A s (a3), .17 N i) g R (35)
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At December 31, 2017, the benefits expected to be paid, including prescription drug benefits, in each of the next five

years and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter are as follows:

2018

2019

2020

2021

I
20232027
e s

(In millions)

$ il
22

L

23

i

124

5o hiaslh)

Assumptions used in determining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation and net other postretirement benefit

costs for the years ended December 31 were:

2017 2016 2015
Aqénmulaterl pustrcﬁrema:nt‘beneﬂt oblig#tlbll i i : ‘ Lh f 7 i R
Discount rate 3.70% 4.25% 4.50%
P v G TR i 675/725% | esolensh | 6asiern
Ultimate health care trend rate o ' 450% 4.50% 4.50%
- Yearin wh'icll'f-u‘lti'n:_mtrt }cﬂcheﬂ pre- and post- 65 : 2 ' e G Y G 1 T LN N BT A
Other postretirement benefit costs
HF Discount rate: & Ik, oy ' ' ' (azsuy LI sene el g Tog
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.75% 8.00% 8.00%
Health care trend rate pre- and post-65 L 650/6.75% | 625/675% | 7.50/6.50%
Ultimate health care trend rate ' 4.50% 4.50% 4.50%
‘ '}’e‘nrl‘in whi&:ii ullti.mgte reached pré~ and post- 65 A ; : : 2028 ! : 2027 i '2025 l 2024

A one percentage point increase in health care cost trend rates would have increased the total service cost and interest cost
components of benefit costs by $1 million in 2017 and would have increased the accumulated benefit obligation by $24 million
at December 31, 2017, A one percentage point decrease in the health care cost trend rates would have decreased the total
service and interest cost components of benefit costs by $1 million in 2017 and would have decreased the accumulated benefit

obligation by $20 million at December 31, 2017.

The process used in determining the long-term rate of return for assets and the investment approach for the other

postretirement benefit plans is similar to those previously described for the pension plans.

Target allocations for other postretirement benefit plan assets as of December 31, 2017 are listed below:

U5, Laigh G Bty Sesuriis _
1.5, Small Cap and Mid Cap Equity Securities
e S B et T T
Fixed Income Securities

I-Iéc.l.ge”F\.J.nd-s: ar.ld”Similar. h.l.v.estﬁlents.

Fri\{ate Equity and Other
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DTE Gas Company

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements — (Continued)
Defined Contribution Plans

The Company also sponsors defined contribution retirement savings plans. Participation in one of these plans is available
to substantially all represented and non-represented employees. For substantially all employees, the Company matches
employee contributions up to certain predefined limits based upon eligible compensation and the employee's contribution rate.
Additionally, for eligible represented and non-represented employees who do not participate in the Pension Plans, the Company
annually contributes an amount equivalent to 4% (8% for certain represented employees) of an employee's eligible pay to the
employee's defined contribution retirement savings plan. The cost of these plans was $8 million in 2017, and $7 million in
2016 and 2015,

Plan Changes

In 2015, certain executive retirement benefit plans were amended to transfer the obligation for benefits as attributed to the
LLC, The related plan liabilities were transferred from the Company to the LLC and DTE Energy.

NOTE 16 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has agreements with affiliated companies to provide storage and transportation services, and for the
purchase of natural gas. The Company also has an agreement with a DTE Energy affiliate where it is charged for its use of their
shared capital assets. A shared services company accumulates various corporate support services expenses and charges various
subsidiaries of DTE Energy, including DTE Gas. DTE Gas records federal, state, and local income taxes payable to or
receivable from DTE Energy based on its federal, state, and local tax provisions.

The following is a summary of the Company's transactions with affiliated companies for the years ended December 31:

2017 2016 2015
5 Snmilions)
Reveomes R ; RN e e
H Stomgc and transportation services - $ ' 8 $m - ' ‘11 $‘ o 6
_ 'cherservicels. e iy :, L : : ” m '$.' R $ o
e : SR, “ T A A
Ga‘slp.‘urchas.es .. ; 3 : 1§ Rl Eih I $ ‘-: ........ 3,‘
Other services and interest . . $ 32 % '23l $ . I 28
i _. Cdrpo'rﬁte_ exé{:ﬂsgs, net ' ; i 5 ‘ : s 139§ : b 133 $ Ll _. 122
Other l . - - o
 Dividends declared ' bl el s ke 104 § A LR R
Dividends paid § 104 § 97 § 92

The Company's Accounts receivable and Accounts payable related to Affiliates are payable upon demand and are
generally settled in cash within a monthly business cycle. Notes receivable and Short-term borrowings related to Affiliates are
subject to a credit agreement with DTE Energy whereby short-term excess cash or cash shortfalls are remitted to or funded by
DTE Energy. This credit arrangement involves the charge and payment of interest at market-based rates. Refer to the
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position for affiliate balances at December 31, 2017 and 2016,

Contributions to the DTE Energy Foundation were $22 million and $1 million for the years ended December 31, 2017 and
2016, respectively. There were no contributions to the DTE Energy Foundation for the year ended December 31, 2015. The
DTE Energy Foundation is a non-consolidated not-for-profit private foundation, the purpose of which is to contribute and assist
charitable organizations.

See Notes 1, 13, and 15, "Organization and Basis of Presentation," "Capital Leases," and "Retirement Benefits and
Trusteed Assets," for other related party transactions impacting the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements.
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This Report Is:
(1) [x] An Original

Name of Respondent

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

DTE Gas Company (2)[ ]A Resubmission 2017/Q4
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
ltem Total Electric
Line
(a) ) (€)
UTILITY PLANT %t e ‘
In Service E G

Plant in Service (Classified)

4,799,648,048

Property Under Capital Leases

Plant Purchased or Sold

46,668,984

Completed Construction not Classified =
Experimental Plant Unclassified = -
TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 4,846,317,082 -
Leased to Others - -
Held for Future Use - -
Construction Work in Progress 290,003,158 -

Acquisition Adjustments

TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12)

5,136,320,190

Accum. Prov. For Depr.,, Amort., & Depl.

2,044 386,357

Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14)

3,081,833,833

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

EEEEPEE

In Service:

o

Depreciation

Amort. and Depl. Of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights

2.044,386,357 |

Amort, of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights

mialelalal = |||l =
R|o|w|o|~] o m-lhmm_;otﬂm'slmmpmm_np

Amort, of Other Utility Plant

22 TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 2,044,386,357 |

23 |Leased to Others : S

24 Depreciation e g
25 Amortization and Depletion - -
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) - -
27 |Held for Future Use S :
28 Depreciation - -
29 Amoartization = -
30 TOTAL Heldfor Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) - -
31 |Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) = z
32 |Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj. . - =
33 TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above) 2,044,386,357 ]

(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31 and 32)
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Name of Respondent |This Report Is:

Date of Report
(Mo. Da. Y1)

Year of Report

1) [ X 1 An Original
DTE Gas Company 22% { ]] A Hesfbmission 2017/Q4
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106 (Continued)

. Account Balance at Additions
Line| Acct. o

No.| No Beginning of Year

' (a) (b) ()

143 | 396 |Power Operated Equipment 18,755,927 1,932,927
144 | 397 [Communication Equipment 13,357,176 (144,048)
145 | 398 [Miscellaneous Equipment 7,271,696 (6,237,257)
146 SUBTOTAL (lines 132 thru 143) 213,761,031 19,442 350
147 | 399 |Other Tangible Property 0 0
148 TOTAL General Plant 213,761,031 19,442 350
149 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 4,585,989,274 296,622,918
150 | 101.1 |Property Under Capital Leases
151 | 102 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8)
152 ('-1505;) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8)
153 | 103 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
154 TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE 4,6585,989,274 296,622,918

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) [ X1 An Original
DTE Gas Cornpany 2)[ ]A Resubimission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
2017/Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS -- GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year

or project in process of construction (107).

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and
demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research

Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the
Uniform Systems of Accounts).
3, Minor projects (less than $500,000) may be grouped,

Estimated

LG Construction Work Additional

No in Progress--Gas Cost of

J Description of Project (Account 107) Project
(a) (b) ()

1 |Area Expansion Project - New Main - Grand Rapids 1,030,738 -
2 |Area Expansion Project - New Main - Petoskey 885,248 -
3 |Area Expansion Project - New Main - Traverse City 4,052,635 -
4 |Area Expansion Project - New Service - Traverse City 839,230 -
5 |Asset Preservation Software 752,926 -
6 |Astro Radio Replacement Project 9,006,543

7 |BRM GMVC Engine Overhaul 1,050,908

8 |C360 Scope Remediation 934,968 -
9 |Columbus DelLaval Complete Rebuild 1,245,544 -
10 |Compressor Station Upgrades 3,192,982 -
11 |Distribution Station Construction - River Rouge 523,952 -
12 |DTE Gas - General Facilities Improvement 1,705,587 -
22 |DTE Gas - General Equipment Replacement 3,018,547 -
13 |Emergent Work Support 960,231 -
14 |Environmental Projects 1,093,978 -
15 |Existing Protected Mains - Lynch Road 561,085 -
16 |Field Skeich Integration 943,451 -
17 |Fleet Gas Operations & Engineering - Class 2 612,544

18 |Fleet Gas Operations & Engineering - Class 16 2,206,193 -
19 |Fleet Gas Operations & Engineering - Class 3 1,323,629 -
20 |Fleet Gas Operations & Engineering - Class 5 793,439 -
21 |Fleet Gas Operations & Engineering - Class 7 2,744,699 -
23 |Gas Operations IT - Emergent Work 588,676 -
24 |Gaylord Dry Header Interconnect 4,016,293 261,086
25 |Gordie Howe International Bridge 3,605,601 2,667,105
26 |Major Accounts - Southeast Michigan - New Main 2,776,121 -
27 |Major Accounts - Greater Michigan - New Main 1,859,726 -
28 |Major Accounts - Southeast Michigan - New Service 2,765,614 -
29 |Meter Relocation - Coolidge 616,123

30 |Major Line Valves on A&B - Milford Transmission 708,318 -
31 |Milford Junction Loop 11,429,301 106,114
33 |MMO - Main Renewals - MRP Service 507,261 -
34 |New Market - Diaphram Manifolds/Meters 1,213,829 -
35 |New Market - New Services - Traverse City 635,276 -
36 |Nexus - DTE Gas 155,492,061 13,349,909
37 |Pipeline Design 4,607,544 -

| 38 |Planned Main Renewal - Coolidge 715,576 -

39 |Planned Main Renewal - Grand Rapids 521,363 -
40 |Planned Main Renewal - DTE Gas 982,441 -
41 |Public Improvement - Main Renewal - Lynch Road 624,157 -
42 |Public Improvement - Main Renewal - Michigan Ave 2,209,147 -
43 |Public Improvement - Main Renewal - Muskegon 580,100 -
44 |Regulation & Valve Constonstruction - Allen Road 506,582 -
45 |Regulation & Valve Constonstruction - River Rouge 11,477,059 -
53 |Regulation & Valve Constonstruction - Grand Rapids 675,254 -
46 ' |Replace Yard Valves - Belle River 551,574 -
47 |Revenue Protect - Southeast Reconnect Gas Theft/Steal 3,251,514 -
48 |SCADA System Enhancements 2,415,960 -
49 |SEMI Main Renewal - 2016 CTA 2,153,163 -
50
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 108 & 110)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
year. at year end which has not been recorded and/or classified
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the to the various reserve functional classifications, make
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c) preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the
and that reported for gas plant in service, pages 204-211, book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all
column (d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable costs included in retirement work in progress at year end
property. in the appropriate functional classifications.

3. Accounts 108 and 110 in the Uniform Systern of 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or
Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be similar method of depreciation accounting.

recorded when such plant is removed from service.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Gas Plant Gas Plant
Total Gas Plant Held for Leased to
Line ltem (c+d+e) in Service Future use Others
No. (@) (b) () (d) (e)
1 | Balance Beginning of Year 1,984,507,156 1,984,507,156 -
2 | Depreciation Prov. for Year, Charged to
3| (403) Depreciation Expense i 105,755,548 105,755,548 -
4| (408.1) Deprec. and Deplet. Expense 96,359 96,359 -
5| (413) Exp. of Gas PIt. Leas. to Others - - -
6| Transportation Expenses - Clearing 5,351,127 5,351,127 -
7| Other Clearing Accounts - -
8 | Other Accounts (Specify): -
9| (405) Amortization - Intangible 5,213,405 5,213,405
10 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter 116,416,439 116,416,439 -
Total of lines 3 thru 8)
11 | Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12 | Book Cost of Plant Retired 36,034,345 36,034,345 -
13| Costof Removal ) 24,740,605 24,740,605 .
14 | Salvage (Credit) (2,229,121) (2,229,121) -
15 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter 58,545,829 58,545,829 "

Total of lines 12 thru 14)
16 | Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe): -

17| Note (1) 2,008,591 2,008,591

18

19 | Balance End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1, 2,044,386,357 2,044,386,357 r
10, 15, & 16)

Section B. Balances at End of Year According fo Functional Classifications

20 | Production - Manufactured Gas - - -
21 | Production and Gathering - Natural Gas = ) :
22 | Intangible Plant - Gas 42,820,745 42,820,745 -
23 | Underground Gas Storage 168,757,571 168,757,571 -
24 | Other Storage Plant A -
25 | Retirement Work in Progress -
26 | Transmission 273,679,832 273,679,832 -

27 | Distribution 1,488,261,670 1,488,261,670 -
28 | General 70,866,539 70,866,539 =
29 _|TOTAL (Enter total of lines 20 thru 28) 2,044,386,357 2,044,386,357 ) -
Nota(s):
(1) OTHER DEBIT AND CREDIT ITEMS CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING: Line Na.
Saction A - Line item Adjustments:
Non-Utility - 2016 Annual Depr Activity ' (61,351)
ARO Adjustmant & Writa off 2,069,942
2,008,591 C-17
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INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)

1. Report below Investments in Accounts 123,

Investment in Associated Companies, 124, Qther Investments,
and 136, Temporary Cash Investments.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list

thereunder the information called for:

(a) Investment in Securities -- List and describe each
security owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock
(including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a
definite plan for resale) pursuant to authorization by the Board

of Directors, and included in Account 124, Other Investments,
state number of shares, class, and series of stock. Minor
investments may be grouped by classes. Investments included
in Account 136, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be
grouped by classes.

(b) Investment Advances -- Report separately for each
person or company the amounts of loans or Investment
advances which are property includable in Account 123,
Advances subject to current repayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
show whether the advance is a note or open account.

Line
No.

Description of Investment

(@)

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year
(if book cost is
different from cost
to respondent, give
cost to respondent
in a footnote and
explain difference.)

(b) (©)

Purchases or Additions
During Year

Account 123
None

Account 124
Detroit Investment Fund

Contribution made in May 1995
Total Account 124

oo ~Na 0N

10 |Account 136
11 [None

2,131,638 68,910

2,131,638 68,910
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2017/Q4

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below Investments in Accounts 123.1,
Investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list
thereunder the information called for below, Sub-total by
company and give a total in columns (e), (f), (g) and (h).

(a) Investment in Securities -- List and describe each
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date
of issue, maturity, and interest rate.

(b) Investment Advances -- Report separately the
amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject
to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement.
With respect to each advance show whether the advance
is a note or open account. List each note giving date of
issuance, maturity date, and specify whether note is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed
subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total in column (e)

should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1

Line

=
o]

Description of Investment Date Date of
Acquired Maturity

(a) (b) (©)

Amount of
Investment at
Beginning of Year

(d)

WO~~N®Ho b WM =

Total

BLUE LAKE HOLDINGS, INC
COMMON STOCK
(PAR VALUE $0.01 PER SHARE, 10
SHARES AT 12-31-98)
ADDITIONAL PAID IN CAPITAL
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
EQUITY IN EARNINGS

6/25/91

7,490,192

5,863,996

13,454,188

39 [TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1

TOTAL

13,454,188
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RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Account 145, 146)
1. Report particulars of notes and accounts recelvable 4, If any note was received in satisfaction of an open
from associated companies* at end of year. account, state the period covered by such open account.
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5. Include in column (f) interest recorded as income
Notes Receivable from Assocciated Companies, and 146, during the year including interest on accounts and notes
Accounts Recelvable from Associated Companies, in held any time during the year.
addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give particulars of any notes pledged or discounted,
3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and state also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of any
purpose for which received. Show also In column (a) note or account.
date of note, date of maturity and interest rate.
* NOTE: "Associated companies" means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the accounting company. This
includes related parties.
"Contral" (including the terms "controlling," "controlled by," and "under common control with") means the
possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership or
voting of securities, common directors, officers, or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associates companies,
contract or any other direct or indirect means.
Totals for Year
Balance Balance
Line Beginning of End of Interest
No. Particulars Year Debits Credits Year for Year
(2) (b) (©) (d (e) 0
1 |Account 145
2 |DTE Gas Services Company 528,669 4,594,252 4,887,120 235,801 2,370
3 [DTE Energy Company 245,686 - 245,686 - 839
4 |Total Account 145 774,355 4,594,252 5,132,806 235,801 3,209
5
6
7  |Notes receivable from assoclated companies arise from the Inter-Company Loan Agreements
g |Purpose: To provide a line of credit to assoclated companies
g |Maturity Date: N/A
10 |Interest Rate: Annually modified fixed rate
11
12
13 |Account 146
14 |DTE Energy Company 2,872 5,110,441 5,110,446 2,867 -
15 |DTE Energy Resources, LLC 108,938 835,176 832,939 111,175 -
16 |DTE Biomass Energy, Inc 1 28 29 - -
17 |DTE Energy Trading 198,993 2,856,712 2,924,701 131,004 -
18 |DTE Energy Services, Inc 19 20,605 5,789 14,835 p
19 |DTE Electric Company 13,538,453 | 1,726,675,810 | 1,722,257,641 17,956,622 g
20 |Midwest Energy Resources Company - 6,289 6,191 98 -
21 |DTE MI Gathering Holding Company 8,126 815,589 816,100 7,615 -
22 |DTE Michigan Gathering Company 108,979 2,130,561 2,143,902 96,638 =
23 |Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 4,234 130,174 130,097 4,311 -
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 228B







This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
@1

Name of Respondent

DTE Gas Company

] A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1) 2017/Q4

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES

1. For Accounts 154, report the amount of plant materials
and operating supplies under the primary functional
classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of
amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d),
designate the department or departments which use the
class of material. Nonmajor companies may report total
on line 4.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments
during the year (on a supplemental page) showing general
classes of material and supplies and the various accounts
(operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.)
affected-debited or credited. Show separately debits or
credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.

Dept. or
Line Balance Departments
No. Account Beginning of Balance End Which Use
Year of Year Material
(a) (b) (©) )]

1 |Fuel Stock (Account 151)

2  |Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)

3 |Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

4  |Plant Materials & Operating Supplies (Account 154)

5 Assigned to - Caonstruction (Estimated) 8,535,691 8,509,248

6 Assigned to - Operations & Maintenance

7 Production Plant (Estimated) 9,016,024 5,376,600

B8 Transmission Plant (Estimated)

9 Distribution Plant (Estimated)

10 Assigned to - Other

11 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of line 5 thru 10) 17,551,715 13,885,848

12 |Merchandise (Account 155)

13 |Other Material & Supplies (Account 156)

14 Nuclear IVIa1e.srials Held for SE"!E’. (Account 157)

(Not applicable to Gas Utilities)

15 |Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 1,443,300 2,316,665

16

17

18

19 !

20 |TOTAL Materials & Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 18,995,015 16,202,513
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ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) Continued
1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. income and deductions,
Changes During Year
Balance at Amounts Amounts

Line Beginning of Debited to Credited to

No. Account Subdivisions Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) (b) (c) (d)
NOTES (Cont'd)

1 |Stock Compensation $ 726,987 | $ - | & =
2 |Interest Expense 222,888 26,323 -
3 |Severence Plans 272,650 152,390 -
4 |Section 263A Adjustment-Inventory 17,792,082 845,416 -
5 |Reserve for Injuries and Damages 3,248,339 148,392 -
5 |State Deferred Taxes 41,888,859 1,734 3,024,378
7 |Charitable Contributions 15,351,357 i 5
8 |Net Operating Loss 82,345,907 31,219,991 974,503
9 |Bonus Accrual and Payments 2,003,820 - 175,315
10 |Deferred Compensation 215 25,250 -
11 |Workers' Comp Payments 1,365,682 64,521 -
12 |Long Term Disability Plan 67,900 14,700 ,
13 |Investment Tax Credit 1,172,483 314,940 -
14 |Employee Benefits 22,851,115 (7,865,898) (7,865,898)
15 |Reserve for Lost Gas 1,495,048 2,100,561 -
16 |Inventory Reserve 169,798 (45,158) 39,131
17 |Deferred Revenue 882,950 (102,807) 120,780
18 |State Tax Reserves 635,320 . -
19 |Other Comprehensive Income 127,124 . <
20 |Reserve for Michigan Public Power Agency Complaint - 0 =
21 |Tax Credit Carryforward 204,836 (26,398) 100,000
22 |Legal Settlement Reserve (48,248) (28,437) s
23 |Supplemental Savings Plan - - 101
24 |Inventory Method Adjustment - - 45,150
25 |Energy Optimization -~ 1,042,171 .
26 |Tax Reform Regulatory Liability - Gross-up - - -
27

28 | Total Other $ 192,777,182 | § 27,887,691 | § (3,386,540)
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CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for
concerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show

in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report

separate totals for common and preferred stock. If Information
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined

and company title) may be reported in column (a) provided
the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are
compatible,

amended to end of year.

Form filing, a specific reference to the repert form (i.e. year

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of
shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as

G0 W W W W WMNMNMMPPDMNRMNMMNMNMD = 2 a3 a3 o oo
DU EON 20 ORAO N REO N A0 DD AN T RN aD©@E NG h W=

R ]
= O W

42

Number of Shares Par or Call
Li Class and Series of Stock and Authorized Stated Value Price at
r\']';e Name of Stock Exchange by Charter Per Share End of Year
(@) (b) () (d)
COMMON STOCK 15,100,000 $1.00 .
CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK
SERIES:
REDEEMABLE $2.05 SERIES 7,000,000 $1.00 N/A
CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE STOCK 4,000,000 $1.00 N/A
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OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain
changes made in any account during the year and give the
accounting entries effecting such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account
208)--State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock
(Account 209)-- State amount and give brief explanation of the

capital changes which gave rise to amounts reported under
this caption including identification with the class and series
of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210)—-Report balance at beginning of year,
credits, debits and balance at end of year with a designation
of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the
class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)--Classify
amounts included in this account according to captions
which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
amounts.

Line ltem
No.

Amount

(b)

(a)
ACCOUNT 209 REDUCTION IN PAR OR STATED VALUE OF COMMON STOCK

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2016
NO TRANSACTIONS DURING 2017

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2017

oo~ Dbk W=

$133,900,000

$133,900,000] $133,900,000

10
11 BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2016
12 NO TRANSACTIONS DURING 2017

14 | BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2017

18 |ACCOUNT 211 MISCELLANEOUS PAID-IN-CAPITAL

ACCOUNT 210 GAIN ON RESALE OR CANCELLATION OF REACQUIRED CAPITAL STOCK

20 | BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2018
21 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION - CASH
22 CAPITAL REDUCTION - ASSET

24 | BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2017

$12,525

$12,525 12,625

$570,131,831

$570,131,831 570,131,831

40 |TOTAL

$704,044,356
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UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 181, 225, 226)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized
Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt
and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particulars
(details) of expense, premium or discount applicable fo each
class and series of long-term debt.

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in
parentheses.

3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds
or other long-term debt originally issued.

4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or
discount with respect to the amount of bonds or
other long-term debt originally issued.

Principal Total Expenses, ANRETEATION PERIOR
Line Designation of Amount of Premium or
No. Long-Term Debt Debt Issued Discount
Date from Date to
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE -TERM DEBT
2
3
4
5 5.70% 2003 Series A Senior Note due 2033 200,000,000 1,897,181 | 02-20-03 03-15-33
6 5.00% 2004 Series E Senior Note due 2019 120,000,000 2,408,975 10-04-04 10-01-19
Fi 6.04% 2008 Series B Senior Note due 2018 100,000,000 652,468 | 04-11-08 04-15-18
8 6.44% 2008 Series C Senior Note due 2023 25,000,000 213,248 | 04-11-08 04-15-23
9 6.78% 2008 Series F Senior Note due 2028 75,000,000 521,559 | 06-26-D8 06-15-28
10 6.36% 2008 Series | Senior Note due 2020 50,000,000 239,830 | 08-20-08 08-31-20
11 3.92% 2012 Series D First Mortgage Bond due 2042 70,000,000 547,386 | 12-12-12 12-15-42
12 3.64% 2013 Series C First Mortgage Bond due 2023 50,000,000 307,180 | 12-12-13 12-15-23
13 3.74% 2013 Series D First Morigage Bond due 2025 70,000,000 430,052 | 12-12-13 12-15-25
14 3.94% 2013 Series E First Mortgage Bond due 2028 50,000,000 307,180 | 12-12-13 12-15-28
15 4.35% 2014 Series F First Mortgage Bond due 2044 150,000,000 870,598 | 12-16-14 12-15-44
16 3.35% 2015 Series C First Morigage Bond due 2027 40,000,000 230,586 | 08-27-15 09-01-27
17 4,21% 2015 Series D First Mortgage Bond due 2045 125,000,000 720,580 | 08-27-15 09-01-45
18 4.07% 2016 Series G First Mortgage Bond due 2046 125,000,000 749,098 | 12-15-16 12-15-46
19 3.08% 2017 Series C First Mortgage Bonds due 2029 40,000,000 265,158 | 089-20-17 10-01-29
20 3.75% 2017 Series D First Morigage Bonds due 2047 40,000,000 265,159 | 09-20-17 10-01-47
21
22 |TOTAL ACCOUNT 181 1,330,000,000 10,626,238
23
24  [UNAMORTIZED PREMIUM ON OTHER BONDS
25
26
27 |TOTAL ACCOUNT 225 - -
28
29
30 |UNAMORTIZED DISCOUNT ON BONDS
31
32
33 5.70% 2003 Series A Senior Note due 2033 200,000,000 726,000 | 02-20-03 03-15-33
34 5.00% 2004 Series E Senior Note due 2019 120,000,000 487,200 | 10-04-04 10-01-19
35
36 |TOTAL ACCOUNT 226 320,000,000 1,213,200
37
38
39
40
41
42
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UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized

Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars

(details) of gain and lass, including maturity date, on
reacquisition applicable to each class and series of
long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding
transaction, include also the maturity date of the new iss
2. In column (c) shaw the principal amount of bonds or
other long-term debt reacquired.

3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized

ue.

on each debt reacquision as computed in accordance with
General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.
4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in
parentheses.

5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than
amortization debited to Account 428.1 Amortization of Loss
on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1,
Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Description of Long-Term
Debt

(&)

Line
Ne.

Date
Reacquired
(b)

Principal
of Debt
Reacquired
(c)

Net Gain or
Net Loss

(d)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(e)

Balance at
End of Year

(f)

Account 189

7.6% due 2017

6.75% due 2023

7-1/2% due 2020

7% due 2025

6.2% due 2038

Refunding with 5.7% 2003A due 2033 - 110003
Senior Notes due 2033 - 110003

oo~ Oy OB

10
1999 6.85% due 2038

1999 6.85% due 2039
Refunding with 5.0% 2004E
Senior Notes due 2019 - 110004

6.45% 1998 MOPPRS due 2038

Refunding with 6.78% 2008 Series F
Senior Notes due 2028 - 110010

Total Account 189

Account 257
None

02/20/2003

10/4/2004

6/30/2008

172,174,000

107,327,000

75,000,000

(25,916,511)

(3,523,365)

(9,746,617)

13,967,383

646,309

5,691,188

13,105,495

411,287

5,103,111

$ 354,501,000

$ (39,186,493)

$ 20,204,880

$18,619,893
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PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Account 233, 234)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to

associated companies at end of year.

2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes
Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts

Payable to Associated Companies, in addition to a total
for the combined accounts.

:3;. List each note separately and state the purpose for
which issued. Show also in column (a) date of note,

maturity and interest rate.

4. Include in column (f) the amount of any interest
expense during the year on notes or accounts that were

paid before the end of the year.

5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the
payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.

*See definition on Page 226B

Totals for Year

i Balance Balance Interest for
I;’r;e Particulars Beginning Debits Credits End of Year
* of Year Year
(@) (b) (© (d) () ()
1 Account 233
2 |DTE Energy Company - | 188,223,930 | 235,506,186 | 47,282,256 207,018
3 |Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. 8,570,859 | 92,702,196 [ 91,812,539 7,681,202 86,002
4 |TOTAL 233 8,570,859 | 280,926,126 | 327,318,725 | 54,963,458 293,020
5 Note: l'\lotes F'ayablle to associatgd companites arise from the Inter-Company Loan Agr'eemelnt. Purpose: To provide a line
of credit from associated companies. Maturity Date: N/A. Interest Rate: Annually modified fixed rate.
6 Account 234
7 |DTE Energy Company 890,270 | 74,356,945 | 73,977,171 510,496
8 |DTE Energy Resources, LLC 8,396 858,257 850,943 1,082
g |DTE Biomass Energy, Inc. 1 29 28 -
10 |DTE Energy Trading 9,721 1,878,776 1,884,922 15,867
11 |DTE Energy Services, Inc. 19 1,761 18,399 16,657
12 |DTE Electric Company 14,762,915 | 99,183,369 | 102,925,798 | 18,505,344
13 |Midwest Energy Resources Company - 334 3,511 3177
14 |DTE Michigan Gathering Holding Company 3 17,503 17,580 -
15 |DTE Michigan Gathering Company 166,922 4,677,999 4,670,698 159,621
16 |Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 82 20,994 21,083 151
17 |DTE Michigan Lateral Company 5,360 394,023 395,091 6,428
18 |Citizens Gas Fuel Company 25 8,805 9,363 583
19 |DTE Pipeline Company 6,387 184,796 181,485 3,076
20 |DTE Millenium Company 1,813 - - 1,813
21 |DTE Vector Company 1 = = 1
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(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Year of Report
2017/Q4

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

INCOME TAXES (continued)

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the
year with taxable income used in computing Federal
income tax accruals and show computation of such tax
accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as
practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1
of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation

even though there is no taxable income for the year.

Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a
consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net
income with taxable net income as if a separate return
were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany
amounts to be eliminated in such a consclidated

Line

No. TOTAL AMOUNT

27 |Line 11: Taxable Income Not Reported On Books:

28 AFUDC Equity 123,931
29 Line 11 Subtotal: 123,931
30

31 [Line 15: Deductions Recorded On Books Not Deducted From Return:

32 Meals And Entertainment 475,000
33 Other 128,526
34 Bonus Accrual & Payments 500,900
35 Deductible State and Local Taxes 7,986,421
36 Cost to Achieve 1,674,967
37 Vector Pipeline Lease 3,720,000
38 Gas Cost Recovery 2,246,524
39 Inventory Write Off Physical Disp 111,804
40 Deferred Revenue 345,087
41 Charitable Contributions 9,994,808
42 Lobbying Expense 638,000
43 Loss on Reacquired Debt 1,715,445
44 Supplemental Savings Plan 288
45 SFAS 106 Adjustment 11,834,195
46 Decrease in Bad Debt Reserve 1,027,373
47 Reserve in Environmental Clean 2,049,301
48 Government Demolition Fees 935,640
49 Inventory Method Adjustment 128,998
50 Line 15 Subtotal: 45,413,277
51

52
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RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

INCOME TAXES (continued)

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the
year with taxable income used in computing Federal
income tax accruals and show computation of such tax
acoruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as
practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1
of the tax return for the year, Submit a reconciliation

even though there is no taxable income for the year.

Indicate clearly the nature of each reconcliling amount,
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a
consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net
income with taxable net income as if a separate return
were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany
amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated

Line :

No. TOTAL AMOUNT

53 |Line 19: Income Recorded In Books Not Included In Return:

54 AFUDC Equity 5,207,859
65 Equity Earnings In Subsidiaries 1,141,525
56 Grantor Trust 2,633,628
57 | Line 19 Subtotal: T 9,073,012
58

59 |Line 23: Deductions On Return Not Charged Against Book Income:

60 Tax Depreciation 138,197,450
61 Property Tax Paid 1,424,608
62 Pension Plan 24,388,226
63 ESOP 2,136,527
64 Long Term Disability Plan 42,000
65 Energy Optimization 2,977,634
66 Section 263A Adjustment - Inventory 2,415,473
67 Health Care Accrual 338,000
68 Severance Plans 435,400
69 Reserve for Injuries and Damages 423,977
70 Vacation Pay Accurals 373,025
71 Reserve for Lost Gas 6,001,599
72 Interest Expense 75,209
73 Workmans Comp Payments 184,347
74 Legal Settlement Reserve 56,602
75 Line 23 Subiotal: 180,470,167
76

77

78
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DTE Gas Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Year of Report
2017/Q4

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

whether estimated or actual amounts.

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not
include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been
charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes
are known, show the amounts in a footnote and designate

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or

accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and
(e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the
inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year,
taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a)
accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) amounts credited to
proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and
(c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts
other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4, List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner

Kind of Tax BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line (See Instruction 5) Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
No. (Account 238) (Incl. in Account 165)
(a) (b) (c)
1 Federal Insurance Contributions 191,175
2 Federal Unemployment 113
3 Federal Income - Accrual (917,872)
4 Michigan Unemployment 16,636
5 Michigan Use 2,710,520
6 MPSC Fee 759,053
7 Property - Prepaid 12,308,771
8 State/Local Taxes (2,034,451)
9 Other Tax expense
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 |TOTAL (33,879) 13,067,824
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged).
Line Other Utility Other Income
No. Electric Gas Departments and Deductions
(Account 408.1, 409.1) (Account 408.1, 408.1) (Account 408.1, 409.1) (Account 408.2, 409.2)
(0] ) (k) ()
1 10,738,595
2 67,853
3 6,668,901 (6,668,900)
4 327,430
5 (3,920,443)
6 3,131,276
7 53,679,196 30,000
8 8,544,934 (1,335,513)
9 7,464
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18 TOTAL 79,245,206 - (7,974,413)
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MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242)

1. Give description and amount of other current and accrued liabilities as of the end of year.

2. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of items In each class.

, Balance

Line ltem End of Year

No. (a) (b)
1 Current Environmental Reserves MGP 28,026,328
2 DTE Foundation Contribution 22,244 808
3 Accrued Vacation 11,287,731
4 Accrued Employee Incentives 6,226,300
5 Accrued Wages 4,408,451
6 The Heat and Warmth Fund Contribution 4,000,000
7 United Way for Southeastern Michigan Contribution 4,000,000
8  |The Salvation Army Contribution 2,000,000
9 Fast Meter Refunds 1,678,146
10  |Gas Exchange / Imbalance Payable 1,541,581
11 Accrued Health Care 1,170,000
12  |Over Collection Gas Sales Revenue 1,126,485
13  |Direct Energy Assistance Program 708,693
14  |Current Environmental Reserves Non MGP 329,282
15  |Regulatory Liability Refunds 217,634
16  |Employee Deductions 205,220
17  |Current Portion - Workers Compensation 121,348
18  |Other Current Liabilities Accrual (2) 80,5617
19

20

21

22

23 |TOTAL $89,372,424

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)
Ling Balance
No List advances by department End of Year
: (a) (b)

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39 |TOTAL $0
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DTE Gas Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X ] An Original

(2)[ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

2017/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES--OTHER (Account 283) (Continued)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes
relating to amounts recorded in Account 283,

2. For Other (Specify), include deferral relating to other
income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at
Line Beginning Amounts Amounts
No. Account of Year Dabited to Credited to
Account 410.1 | Account411.1
(a) (b) () (d)
NOTES
Other Gas (Line 14)
1 |Accrued Public Utility Assessment 282,010 57,642 -
2 |Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt 7,573,230 - 600,405
3 |Medicare D Deferred Tax 1,191,727 278,573 -
4 |Cost to Achieve 796,393 - 551,238
5 [Reserve for Environmental 11,972,949 - 717,256
6 |Equity Earnings in Partnerships (107,994) (2,983) -
7 |State/Local Deferred Tax 137,177,312 8,641,081 -
B |Cut and Cap Costs Deferred 654,048 - 327,474
9 |Gas Cost Recavery 969,667 2) 786,283
10 |Employee Benefits 274,072,807 9,841,245 -
11 |Health Care Accrual (45,718) 118,300 -
12 |OPEB Deferral - = 4,308,201
13 |Reg Asset - MCIT - Gross-up - - -
14 |Reg Asset - City of Detroit - Gross-up - " i3
15  |Miscellaneous (175,001) 175,000 -
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24 |Total Other Gas 434,362,130 18,108,856 7,290,856
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Name of Respondent

DTE Gas Company

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

2017/Q4

625-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and
revenue for the year by individual rate schedules. (See
definitions on first page of this section).

2. Column (a) - List all the rate schedules by identification
number or symbal. Where the same rate schedule
designation applies to different rates in different zones,
cities or districts, list separately data for each such area in
which the schedule is available.

3. Column (b) - Give the type of service to which the rate
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking, space heating,
commercial heating, commercial cooking, etc.

4. Column (¢) - Using the classification shown in Schedule
625-A, column (a), indicate the class or classes of
customers served under each rate schedule, e.g., (A) for
Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc.

5. Column (d) - Give the average number of customers
billed under each rate schedule during the year. The total
of this column will approximate the total number of

ultimate customers, line 12, Schedule 625-A.

6. Columns () and (f) - For each rate schedule listed,
enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues
received from customers billed under that rate schedule.
The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown
on line 12, Schedule 625-A. If the utility sells gas to
ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for
such sales should be entered on a line on this page in order
to make the totals of columns (e) and (f) check with those
entered on line 12, Schedule 625-A.
7. When a rate schedule was not in effect during the entire
year, indicate in a footnote the period in which it was

effective.
Average
LinB Type of Service Number of Revenue
No Rate Schedule to which Schedule Class of Customers (Show to
‘ Designation is applicable Service per Month Mcf sald* nearest dollar
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e) ®

1 Rate GS-1 General Service C,D&E 67,689 22,601,836 | $ 164,784,387
2 Rate A & AS Res.& Res. Heat use A&B 1,014,657 88,130,245 | § 704,323,318
3 Rate 2A Res.& Res. Heat use A&B 4,565 2728977 | § 19,405,833
4 Rate GS-2 Comm. & Ind. use C,D&E 30 290,785 | § 1,871,459
5 Rate S Comm. Heating - Schools D 37 208,122 | § 1,165,307
6

7 | Customer Refunds

Energy Waste Reduction,
8 Surcharges: UETM, SI, LIEEF, RDM, $ 52,931,000
IRM

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 | Gas Customer Choice AB.CDE 14947 | § (61,877)
16 | Total Unbilled 2177916 | § 10,765,116
17
18 |Total Company 1,086,978 116,152,828 | § 955,184,543

* Voluma reported at 14.65 psia dry and a temperature base of 60F
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DTE Gas Company @

This Report Is:
(1) [ X 1An Original

] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
2017/Q4

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Account 858)

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning
gas transported or compressed for respondent by others
equaling more than 1,000,000 Mcf (Bcf) and amounts
of payments for such services during the year.

Minor items (less than 1,000,000 Mcf) must be grouped.

2. In column (a) give name of companies to which
payments were made, points of delivery and receipt of gas,
names of companies to which gas was delivered and from

WWMMNMMNMNMNMMNDMNNMNBMN = = oo o
L ORI RN A DO ADNE RN 2o ©@0~N® O~ WRN

32

(1) Expenses represent:

Interconnection.

Gas points.
DTE Gas points.

DTE Gas points.

tracked.

(5) Mecf of gas rec'd and delivered:
Volumes are moved primarily on a fixed fee basis so volumes are not

a.) Transmission from ANR's Woolfolk Receipt Point to Grand Rapids.
b.) Transmission from the Columbus Meter Station to the Niagara
(2) Transmission from various points on Great Lake's system to various DTE
(3) Transmission from various points on Union Gas' system to various

(4) Transmission from various peints on Vector Pipeline's system to Various

. Name of Company and Distance
Line Description of Service Performed Transported
No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) (In miles)

L (2) (b)
ANR Pipeline Company (1
Great Lakes Gas Transmission (2)
Union Gas (3)
Vectar Pipeline (4)

TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)

Page 332







Name of Respondent This Report |s:
(1) [ x] An Original
EDR e CRmpary 2)[ ] A Resubmission

Year of Report
2017/Q4

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

LEASE RENTAL CHARGED

1. For purposes of this schedule a "leasa" is defined as a
contract or other agreement by which one party (lessor)
convays an intangible right or land or other tangible
property and equipment to another (lessee) for a specified
period of one year or more for rent.

2. Report below, for leases with annual charges of
$25,000 or mora, but less than $250,000, the data called
for in column a, b (description only), f, g and |.

3. For leases having annual charges of $250,000 or more,
report the data called for in all the columns below.

4. The annual charges referrad to in Instruction 2 and 3
include the basic lease payment and other payments to or
on behalf of the lessor such as taxes, depreciation,
assumed interest or dividends on the lessor's securities,
cost of replacements** and other expenditures with respect
to leased property. The expenses paid by lessee are to be
iternized in column (e) below.

5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with
construction work in progress are not required to be
reported herein. Continuous, master or open-ended leases
for EDP or office equipment, automobile fleets and other
equipment that is short-lived and replaced under term of
the lease or for pole rentals shall report only the data
called for in columns a, b (description only), f, g and |,
unless the lessee has the option to purchase the property.
6. In column (a) report the name of the Lessor, List
lessors which are associated companies* (describing
association) first, followed by non-associated lessors.

7. In column (b) for each leasing arrangement, report in
order, classified by production plant, storage plant,
transmission line, distribution system, or other operating
unit or system, followed by any other leasing

arrangement not covered under the preceding
classifications:

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Terminal Dates

Name Basic Details of
of of Leases,
Lessor Lease Primary (F) or Renewal ( R)
(a) (b) ()
Robert Meredith Trust Site lease Traverse City 11/1/2018 (R)
Auto-Owners Insurance Company Site lease Traverse City 5/31/2018 (R)
Grand Rapids 4420 LLC Kenwood Call Center 12/31/2020 (P)
Centerpoint Development Company LLC Grand Rapids 12/31/2019 (P)
EDC of Charter County First Street Parking Deck 11/30/2018 (R)

** See Gas Plant Instruction 6 & Operating Expense Instruction 3 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
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This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Year of Report
2017/Q4

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

Industry association dues

589,753

Experimental and general research expenses

Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, and transfer agent
fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent

Other expenses (ltems of $5,000 or more must be listed separately in this column showing the (1)
purpose, (2), recipient and (3) amount of such items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be grouped by
classes if the number of items so grouped is shown)

Other Environmental Remediation Costs

CNG Fuel, Co. Use Gas for Utility Operations

Amortization of Deferred MGP Environmental Remediation Costs
Shareholder Department labor, Registrar and Proxy Expenses
Directors Fees and Expenses

Investment Recovery

Corporate and affiliate allocations, net

Insurance expense

Misc. Other (28)

(535,292)
26,871
4,957,811
146,620
719,983
72,653
16,916
(500,000)
(96,739)

TOTAL

5,398,576
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DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Continued)
Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Depreciation Applied
Line Functional Classification Plant Base Depr. Rate(s)
No, (Thousands) (Percent)
() (b) (©)
1 Underground Gas Storage Plant 474,249 2.29%
2 Transmission Plant 587,026 1.65%
3 Distribution Plant 3,338,238 261%
4 General Plant 124,135 4.89%
5
6
7
8
2]
10

(1) Amounts in column (b) are the average of the beginning and ending balances

for 2017.

(2) Not included in the Depreciable Balance for General Plant are several transportation Plant Accounts

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

which were depreciated in the clearing accounts, The average plant balance for these accounts is
$91.6 million. The depraciation expense associated with these accounts is $5.4 million.
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PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS (continued)

Report the information specified below, in the order given,
for the respective income deduction and interest charges
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total
for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed
appropriate with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Describe
the nature of items included in the account, the contra
account charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year,
and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2,
Life Insurance ; 426.3, Penalties ; 426.4, Expenditures for
Certain Civic, Political and Related Aclivities ; and 426.5, Other

Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of
less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the

above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
430) - For each associated company to which interest on
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and
interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances
on open account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts
payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the
nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during

the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for
other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line Item Amount
No. (a) (b)

1

2 |{d) - Other Interest Expen A 4 Interest Rate (%)

External Debt - Interest on short-term borrowings

3

4

5

6 |External Debt- Bank fees & Lines of Credit fees

7

8 |Regulatory item - Gas Cost Recovery (GCR)

9

10 |Regulatory Item - Implementation Surcharge Refund
12 |Regulatory ltem - Revenue Decoupling Mechanism (RDM)
14 |Regulatory item - Energy Waste Reduction

16 |Interest Other - Customer deposits

18 |Interest Other - Tax related

20 [Interest Other - Gas Customer Choice Supplier Deposits

30 TOTAL - Other Interest Expenses (Account 431)

0.83-1.76

Variable

Variable

6.05-6.26

0.83-1.49

0.83-1.49

5.00-7.00

4.50 -4.70
0.83-1.49

2,075,124
691,993
410,228
108,961

43,413
27,908
411,886
(74,531)

6,034

3,701,014
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges
made during the year included in any account (including
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other
professional services. (These services include rate,
management, construction, engineering research,
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing,
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for
which aggregate payments were made during the year to
any corporation, partnership, organization or any kind, or
individual (other than for services as an employee or for
payments made for medical and related services)
amounting to more than $250,000, including payments for
legislative services, except those which should be reported

in Account 426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political
and Related Activities.)

(a) Name and address of person or organization
rendering services.

(b) description of services received during year and
project or case to which services relate,

(c) basis of charges,

(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility
department and account charged.
2. Far any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and term or contract and date of Commission
authorization, if contract received Commission approval.
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Line
No.

Name / Address

Service

Basis of

Charges Amount

Acct #

WWWWwWwMRMNMMNMMNMMNMMMMNMROMNN 2 2 s a3 A - e
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A & E Appliance Service
27422 Gratiot Ave
Roseville, M| 48066-2916

A-OK Plumbing
11825 Morgan Ave
Plymouth, Ml 48170

A1 Asphalt, Inc
4634 Division St
Wayland, M| 48348-8924

ABM Industry Groups LLC
1775 Crooks Rd, STE B
Troy, M1 48084

Advanced Telephone Promotions
150 Kirsts Boulevard, STE E
Troy, Ml 48084

Alorica Customer Care, Inc
400 Horsham Rd, STE 130
Horsham, PA 19044

American Appliance Heating
9282 General Dr STE 120
Plymouth, Ml 48170

American Dix Appliance
Services, Inc

3311 Dix Highway
Lincoln Park, M| 48146

Outside Contractor Services

QOutside Contractor Services

Paving Services

Janitorial Services

Marketing Services

Marketing Services

Qutside Contractor Services

QOutside Contractor Services

O&M 912| $ 342,283

O&M 912| $ 414,827

107, 880, 887, 892 $ 799,709

CAP, O&M

CAP, O&M 107, 880, 903, 923, 935| § 335,078

912| § 517,648

O&M

O&M 912 $ 1,556,170

O&M 912 § 2,491,074

O&M 912 § 445,812
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DTE Gas Company @) 1A Resubmission 2017/Q4
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued)

Line Basis of

No. Name / Address Service Charges Acct # Amount

84 |Bostwick Company, Inc Paving Services CAP, O&M 107, 880, 887, 892| $ 359,464

85 |3291 West Liberty Rd

86 |Ann Arbor, M1 48106

87

88 |Busens Appliance, Inc Outside Contractor 0O&M 912| 489,993

89 |[2323 Fort St Services

90 |Lincoln Park, M| 48146-2420

91

92 |C&E Pipeline Services, Inc Storage Tank, Pipeline, CAP, O&M 107, 850| $ 747,226

93 |7808 Lanac St and Compressor

94 [Lansing, MI 48917 Maintenance Services

95

96

97 |CDW Direct, LLC IT & Telecom Services CAP, O&M 107, 851, 903, 921| $ 353,853

98 (200 North Milwaukee Avenue

99 |[Vernon Hills, IL 60061-1577

100

101 |Cellco Partnership Telecommunication CAP, O&M 107, 824, 866, 880, 903, $ 749,315

102 |1 Verizon Place Services 908, 910, 921, 980

103 |Alpharetta, GA 30004

104

105 |Consumer Insights Inc Testing & Analysis CAP, O&M 107, 880, 908, 910, 912| § 294,571

106 |5455 Corporate Dr, STE 120 Services 923, 9301

107 (Troy, M| 48098-2620

108

109 [Corby Energy Services, Inc Underground Construction CAP, Q&M 107, 880, 887, 892, 935| $ 13,599,856

110 |6001 Schooner St Services

111 |Belleville, Ml 48111-5366

112

113 |Creek Enterprise, Inc Underground Construction CAP 107| $ 1,612,022

114 1508 Mohawk Services

115 (Tecumseh, M| 49286

116

117 |Cudd Pressure Control, Inc Pipeline Construction CAP 107| $ 347,377

118 (8032 Main St Services

119 {Houma, LA 70360

120

121 [CustomerLink, LLC Professional Services Q&M 908,910, 912| % 369,847

122 |11 East Superior St, STE 430

123 |Duluth, MN 55802

124

125 |Devon Facility Management Janitorial Services CAP, Q&M 107, 903, 923, 935| $ 314,796

126 (535 Griswold, STE 2050

127 |Detroit, M| 48226

128

129 |Diamond Technical Services, Inc |Welding, Inspection and CAP 107 $ 515,386

130 |9152 Route 22 Technical Services

131 |Blairsville, PA 15717

132
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

DTE Gas Company (2)[ 1A Resubmission 2017/Q4
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued)

Line Basis of

No. Name / Address Service Charges Acct # Amount

280 |M10 Inc. Professional Services CAP 107] $ 1,437,293

281 (817 West Main St

282 [Brownsville, WI 53006

283

284 [Magnum Solvent Inc Pipeline Construction CAP, O&M 107,877,891 $ 430,175

285 |470 Magnum Dr NE Services

286 |Kalkaska, M| 49646

287

288 |Maintenance Centracting, LLC  [Construction Services CAP, O&M 107, 818, 834, 850, 856, $ 253,023

289 4404 Mitchell Rd SE Maintenance & Repair 857, 863, 877, 889, 891

290 |Kalkaska, M| 49646-9683 Services

291

292 |Market Strategies, Inc Testing & Analyzing O&M 912, 923| 260,000

293 |17430 College Pkwy Services

294 |Livonia, M| 48152

295

296 |Meridian Land Group Consulting Services CAP 107| $ 341,497

297 |6009 Marsh Rd

298 |Haslett, M| 48840-8988

299

300 |Metro Engineering Solutions, Engineering Services CAP 107 $ 631,920

301 [LLC

302 |6001 Schooner

303 [Belleville, MI 48112

304

305 |Metroscale Analytics of Technical Services O&M 823,880 $ 760,408

306 [Michigan

307 (39111 6 Mile Rd

308 |Livonia, MI 48152

309

310 |Michigan Greenscape Supplies |Grounds Maintenance CAP, O&M 107, 880, 887, 892| $ 331,702

311 |3244 East Michigan Ave Services

312 |Ypsilanti, M| 48198

313

314 |Mich-Tech One Corporation Outside Contractor O&M 912| $ 780,376

315 (10124 Willis Rd Services

316 |Willis, M| 48191-9750

317

318 |Miller Pipeline - Michigan LLC Underground Construction CAP. O&M 107, 880, 887, 889, 892,| § 34,996,366

319 (8850 Crawfordsville Rd Services 893

320 |Indianapolis, IN 46234

321

322 |Miss Dig System Inc Underground Utility O&M 856, 874, 880, 930.1( $ 312,052

323 |3285 Lapeer Rd W Services

324 |Auburn Hills, M| 48326

325

326 |MJS Investing Outside Contractor O&M 912 § 716,794

327 |464 North Main Services

328 |Plymouth, MI 48170
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Name of Respondent

DTE Gas Company

This Report |s:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

2017/Q4

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continu

ed)

Line
No.

Name / Address

Service

Basis of
Charges

Acct #

Amount

378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426

R L Coolsaet
28800 Goddard Rd
Romulus, M| 48174-2702

Rand Industrial Insulation, LLC
35555 Genron Ct
Romulus, Ml 48174

Raytheon Professional Services
1919 Technology Dr
Troy, M| 48083-4245

Re:Group, Inc
213 West Liberty, STE 100
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

Ricoh Americas Corporation
70 Valley Stream Pkwy
Malvern, PA 19355

Roese Contracting
2674 South Huron Rd
Kawkawlin, M| 48631-9153

Roy Longton Property Service
14226 Eureka
Southgate, MI 48195

Rudolph Libbe of Michigan LLC

47461 Clipper St
Plymouth, M| 48170

Secure Door, LLC
75 Lafayette, STE 200
Mt Clemens, MI 48043

Seel, LLC
7140 West Fort Street
Detroit, M| 48209

Sidock Group, Inc
45650 Grand River Avenue
Novi, M| 48374

Soil and Materials Engineers Inc
4219 Woodward Ave, STE 204
Detroit, M| 48201-1817

Underground Construction
Services

Insulation Services

Training Services

Advertising Services

IT & Telecom Services

Underground Construction

Services

Outside Contractor
Services

Construction Services

Building Maintenance &

Repair Services

Marketing Services

Engineering Services

Environmental Services

CAP, O&M

CAP

CAP, O&M

CAP, O&M

CAF, O&M

CAP

O&M

CAP

CAP, O&M

O&M

CAP

CAP

107, 850, 889

107

107, 824, 859, 880, 923

107, 880, 903, 908, 909,
910, 912, 921, 928,
830.1

107, 830, 834, 850, 851,
859, 880, 903, 908, 910,
912, 921, 923, 935

107

912

107

107, 935

905, 908

107

107

$

$

¥

$

15,157,808

257,400

978,187

3,377,162

734,852

2,439,662

505,238

407,220

309,795

493,076

2,576,073

385,234
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Name of Respondent

DTE Gas Company

This Report |s:
(1) [ X ] An Original
(2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report
2017/Q4

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued)

Line
No.

Name / Address

Service

Basis of
Charges

Acct #

Amount

476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
480
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524

Utility Resource Group, LLC
6808 19 1/2 Mile Rd
Sterling Heights, M| 48314

W J O'Neil Co
35457 Industrial Rd
Livonia, M| 48150-1233

Wade Trim Associates Inc
500 Griswold Ave, STE 2500
Detroit, M| 48226

Walbridge
777 Woodward Ave, STE 300
Detroit, Ml 48226

Walker Miller Energy Srvs, LLC
2990 West Grand Blvd West
Detroit, M| 48202

Wind Lake Solutions
400 Bay View Rd STE A
Mukwonago, WI 53149-1745

Surveying & Meter
Reading Services

Construction &
Technical Services

Engineering &
Surveying Services

Construction Maintenance
& Repair Services

Marketing Services

Technical Services

CAP, O&M

CAP

CAP, O&M

CAP

O&M

CAP, O&M

107, 874, 902, 903

107

107, 850, 887

107

905, 908

107, 887, 892

$ 7,143,744

$ 1,419,552

§ 1,798,377

$ 50,573,063

$ 10,317,665

$ 1,025,315
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
1) [ X ] An Original Mo, Da, Yr
DTE Gas Company &3 E ]] Al o ( ) 2017/Q4
COMPRESSOR STATIONS

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning
compressor stations. Use the following subheadings:
field compressor stations, products extraction
compressor stations, underground storage compressor
stations, transmission compressor stations, distribution
compressor stations, and other compressor stations.

2. For column (&), indicate the production areas where
such stations are used. Relatively small field compressor
stations may be grouped by production areas. Show the
number of stations grouped. Designate any station

held under a title other than full ownership. State in

a footnote the name of owner or co-owner, the nature
of the respondent's title, and percent of ownership,

Name of Station and Location

(a)

Number
of
Employees
{1)

(b)

-

Plant Cost

(c)

FIELD COMP 5]

Line
No
1
2
3
4
5
6 |UNDERGROUND STORAGE COMPRESSOR STATIONS
7 |Columbus Station (site 6328)
8 Columbus Twp., St. Clair Co.
9 |Belle River Mills Station (site 6840)
10 China Twp., St. Clair Co.
11 |W. C. Taggart Compressor Station (site 6963)
12 Belvidere Twp., Montcalm Co.
13 TOTAL
14 |TRANSMISSION COMPRESSOR STATIONS
15 |Kalkaska Station (site 6740)
16 Kalkaska Twp., Kalkaska Co.
17 |Milford Station (site 6535)
18 Milford Twp., Oakland Co.
19 |Reed City Compressor Station (site 6041) (3)
20 Linceln Twp., Oscecla Co.
21 |Willow Run Compressor Station (site 1950)
22 Ypsilanti Twp., Washtenaw Co.
23 |Alpena Station (site 6988) (3)
24 Hamilton Twp., Clare Co.
25 |4 Satellite Stations
26 Various Locations
27
28
29
30
3N
az
a3
34
35
36
37
38
39

DISTRIBUTION COMPRESSOR STATION

OTHER COMPRESSOR STATIONS

(2) Column (d) represents the cost of electric power and colum
at the respective compressor stations.

(3) Compressor stations not running

(4) Total for Underground Storage Compressor Stations

(1) Respondent does not maintain separate payrolls for compressor stations.
n (e) represents Natural Gas used by the Company

36,386,478

213,292,759

76,137,211

37,271,379
36,840,092
1,838,809
26,932,582
4,678,572

552,118
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(1) [ x ] An Original
(2)[ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

(Mo, Da, Y1)

2017/Q4

AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITY

1. Report below auxiliary facilities of the respondent for
meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent's
system, such as underground storage projects, liguefied
petroleum gas installations, gas liquefaction plants, oil gas
sets, etc.

2. For column (c), for underground storage projects,
report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating
season overlapping the year-end for which this report is

submitted. For other facilities, report the rated maximum
daily delivery capacities.

3. For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate)
the cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on
the basis of predominant use, unless the auxiliary
peaking facility is a separate plant as contemplated by
general Instruction 12 of the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Location of
Facility

(@)

Type of Facility
(b)

Maximum Daily
Delivery Capacity
of Facility,
Mcf at
14.73 psia
at 60°

(c)

Was Facllity Operated
on Day of Highest
Transmission Peak
Delivery?

Cost
of
Facility
(In dollars)

Yes No

(d) () ()

PRS0 ~NOORWN =

15

West Central Michigan

Southeastern Michigan

Underground Storage
Plant

Underground Storage
Plant

580,000

3,122,000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
DTE Gas Company 8; A }inﬂgggmzssio i (Mo, Da, Y1) 2017/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Page | Line |Column Comments
No. No. No.
(a) (b) (c) (d)

Footnotes are included in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements on pages
122 through 123-28.
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